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Group snapshot

Revenue Carbon offsets
Revenue has increased by Our renewable energy sites’
over 82% in the last 3 years carbon saving is over 822,600

from £390m in 2020 to carbon tonnes this year

£712m in 2022

Energy generation Nlj'mber of loans

Our renewable energy Over the year we
assets produce enough provided financing to, on
energy to power over average 182 borrowers

a million UX homes in the UK

Number of employees Number of sites
We employ over 1,690 We own 220 rencwable
people enerqy sites spread

predominantly across
the UK
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Chief Executive's review

O Group was i a 5o d position 2oming out o

the ockdow™ response to Co

vid-19, ana our

business has cor

througho.ut tre year Thsyear h

unforecasted growin:
promarily drven o

y the

Fern “radine Limited {the Comgary” or togemer

with 13 subsid anes e Group) targets consistent
growt for shareholders over the long rerm, with a
focus an steady and prediciab.e grow:

by rmporiact curng eore challeng ro

T acmg fistory a”:d amiion e Group
3 cormnanes that rave
‘f SeCiOrs Qver many year

steady lorg-tern growth f
t:

[

Or Cur

ential sectors ot

Mcasuras wa,

new adjacert

e to expand

Q
3
)
had
-
-
3
b
>
5

with a platfon © n tne with

cur existing str egy \oday, our Gro Jp COrnprIses
T

5]
bulding 2 £3481
(g e IY-Tary| r,“ h siress
T oand rLroverrenT o‘ homes

Cthe LK

¥
roy Gutpus, and

of 4% growit oecann.m  he extraordinary growth

PP

> of our enaergy divis Chnoweas
supportec by soid operationa

a:. sactors

forimance acreis
growvilh In nswer

SeCIOrs.

We romaln g sJponortive empiovern w ih mare than
2690 fuill-tme staff across the businesses that we
own ard operate and mdrect ermpioyment

prf‘wdﬂd for hurndreds more people throush

contracts that we nave N pace

A reflection on our year
Qur ousness ra'sed £434m fro
Gelvered corsistent raven.es w‘r%ta QrowiIng Cap-a

rm investons this year,

The f~ancia

al stztements for the year snow an
operatng oroft pefore tax of F43m agamst our

expeciaed OLle cuntirg grost Ts

ronust perfo rane s 3 cirect resull of energy
croduce

durnrg the year Ao st O0% of our business

coranrises renewable ensrgy gerératirg assels such

as solar 2nergy sites and wing fanms, w

'Gng-term reve

© T AgSE are INtEnT oraly
diversified across a range of ecrnouCgIes 1o mugate
agansi poor peffcr’ra\ ce r g soeciic sceior and

< dy, precict
Ctrielr values car

contribute wowart

grow . however

by chnanges in gric~g ana dermiand. \WW

3
corsecutve ard malenal noreases’ in NG tern

[Siatg

qy price forecasts snd energy forwars rares
clocaly over the last 15 reanihs 38 the global

scoromy recovers from the Covd-19 panderic,

and cesvs 3 rarmal ve s

tre coniicg Uk
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Chief Executive’s review

markets and stariing construction on g large wind
farrn ir Australa At the start of the year we added

nine adoit'onal sites © our reserve power division

woich rngs us up o 26 sites in otal ([compared o

ten sites for rmost of 20215 These sites have
parformes ahead of expeciat ons, generating

EBITDA of £26m (2021 E1rr) dur'ng the year

Oiir successful and weall-estastished bicmass
division continues to per‘orm wel and has
dgelivered stasle returns since acquiziuon in 201
Ths year, | Have Ceen particularly pleased 1o see
strong nerformance at our newest iomass site .n

Seetterton, East Anglia, whicn was acquired in Aarit

02l F‘»mmg '3 0e g valuable adgiton to the
usiness During tre year we purchased a Wasie-
Q

,—r

c-Energy faciity currently under construction in
Ayrsture. Tre ‘aciity has beer in developrent for
three years and will be capable of proc

185 600 tonnes per annum cf non-recyclantes

S88ing Cver

commercial and industrial waste whichk
o landfll or expored

nousenold

wWould otherwise be sent

This will gener

encugh to power 30 000 homes It will be the firs

large-scale, subsidy free waste-1o-energy project in

westers Scotiana and proected complet'on dats s
earty 2024

Over recent years, many of our energy assets have

bon which nas contributed to

Leen dnder constru
our previously repored accouriting losses. Thiz s
typical of such businesses during growth phase
even when cash generative, because finance Costs
and accounting charges, such as depreciation,

exceeded revenaes. This Civisicn has now reached

our target size and sector splt.

Accordingy this year | am please
accounting profit before tax of E48m against our

d o report an

budgeted smalt actounting proit. This slightly

aarger than exgectad profit s due to the maturity of

the portfolo and higher energy prices: resultng In
ncreased revende from our energy division as well

as an ncrea

rinfiation las explaned below).

e 17 MWe of low carbon ekectrici:y.

Cur progerty lending business makes o around
27% of the Group and camprises sno-t and medivm
term securad loans to expenenced proner

[z Thie established part of Gur business
short period

orefessona
cordnued ta perform well, folowng a
of slow down dunng Covid-19 when we
ntentionally chose to wr le fewer lozns. Our average
02N boox was 182 loans this year to UK borrowers,

Cur lendng divsion has aways operaied at

an to value levals (below 702, in
security 1f

This strategy

)]

onservative
order that it mamtans access to vaiuakie
there is a reducton In property velues

Fas sarved the Group well since inception 12 years

7y

ago, and it has operated trrough penods of change
several hmies. Tne Group s taking a naturally

cautious approach when assessing new lending
opportunties in kght of the changmg economic
outook To date, the Group has lert £2.2bn of
eption in 2010, sﬁr"ermg

< record

properiy loans since ince
cnly £6m in cagital «os
5 the result of our carefut aoproach in this sector,
comprsing disciplined due diligerce, conservatva
ican-to-vatue ratios and an ability and wilingress to

This swrong tra

reduce acthaty 171 ths sector during fmeas of
econamic unceriainty, We wil, contnue to adopt
this aoproach throughout the coming year.

The healthcare division makes up around 4% of the
Group and 1s breadly performing well Our
retirerrent villages business, Rangeford Holdings
Limited ["Rangeford’) continued to seli apartiments

at three sites, commenced constructon o a fourth
village in Chertsey, and acquired a Sfth location
rear Cambndge during the year, Sales at the
Chertsey site are expected to commerce n 2024,
waile construcaon at the Cambridge site s
expected to st in 2@4‘3 with the first sales
cormmenrcing in 2026

Cur fibre d-vision was established in 2019 and
rermrains ar area of growt for the Group, now
COMPrisiNg of six op@\ratirq ou

resident al businesses, Jurassic Fbre,

sinesses Our
Swsh Fibra
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bre are bul'dng uirafast

‘fore 1o the prermises” broadband networks ir

ogeraters. Giganet provides cornedlivity o

home’, ard busing 1 using TityFiore
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(¥l
o
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1
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zd Gpenrezch n tr:ﬁ s a software

dovelopment company wh o has doveloped

proprigtary software t@ allow Interret Service
Providers 1o sed conrect v ity over whaiesale eranled
networks, including
UK’z orily dedicated e

on provaing ©

N the yea

rooar resd

WrLen TG Invest £a)

wil

netwarks in e Home Cousties
r<s, geme’a?imq rEC LTING
of-the ar:

eel custorner dermang “or

result of

eds requred az &
rore working-fromi-nome and noreased wvsage of
video-on-ceriand services, [n London, Vorsoss hias
IO contneel 1o buld ang has sratled over

S5G0rT of Tore with a commitrment 1o offer l“, Bt p_

Sbre o up o 15 000 bos ness:

Welist cur Acre civ
fortre next 3.3 years
a7 3CCouUNtng

Towards the erd of the year, we added a new

leade sk o &3 r wac are Key 1o 7Lnning 178 Dusiress,

Inflation and Interest rates
Tre b gher rate of inflatcn exper encea ths year
has besn respe g

e
2rergted wilnir cur erergy dyvinion, and a
trat

iT o, increasirg

nme-t subsdes

avear, a short pariod of
hign imfation suen as forecas: has vary | e effect
or tra rate at whoh the Grou

G s expecied o gmw

e rengwahie enelly 51es we Ow
cerve trer value from discounted orojected “uture

casmfiows over the Ume tney are exdeced to

orersie for tvpically 20 years ormaore. fihe
autlook for long-term inflauon were 1o norease, the

T Cur srare or ce shouls be oositive
=

e towold increase e revenus each of cur
sies woUld excestto make - Cconrast e 2

re.alvey fixed cost tase

Tre expecied nze o interesl rates € forecast o

returr fo ncrrta. after a sign

»’—‘
low rates Thermediate rrpact of this

st g irterest rates are fell m
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Chief Executive's review

Current trading and ocutlook
Snce the yeas end, the Group fas continues 1o
perform steadily from an operational perspective
atbeit we nave

rget due to the

and in | ne with cur expeciation
seer: share price growth ahead of 5
continued increase in long term energy prce
forecasts. Our growth targets for the Group over
the medium ard ©ong term remain uncharged, and
we continue to focus on mantanirg a d versifad
business that 1s capabtle of debvering more

predictable growth for shareholders,
The recenty announced Fle

"EGL within tre 2023 Finance Bill, will have an

ctricity Generator Levy

mpEct on the relurns generated from our energy
nortfcio over the rext 5 years. This s further

diccussad in the group firance review on page 27,

r procerty iending husiness continuas to

perform :Lromgty with increasec deployment in this
sector since the year end. We focus on short term

"

loars (our average current locan term s 17 months)
which enables us to adapl to changes in outloox
swiftly, we feel this s particulatly mportant in the

carrent econom.o climate

Performance in our heackcare division contnues
to oe stable, and we contirue 1o rermain positive
apout the opparturities to improve perfarmancea in

s §eCror

Since year ena, we have contnued 1o bu ld out cur

fibre networks, with construcadon racking n lire

with our expectations We contnue W review

opporiunTics for ooth orgaruc and norga: i
growth susporting our existng managemeant tearns
in detivering this strategy

ir December 2027 we have acquired the rights ©
£25m of ngnt to use Mmotxle licenses from Trnree

UK, thus
miobite virtual netwaork operator.

naking the first siee wowards Decom ng an

Cur m'x of business areas nas developed over time
and may evolve further over the
by tne overarching importance we place on

rmesling the objectives of our sharehalders Thes
should not be read as any indicaton

of a wholesale
crarnge m ne sect t

Crs N whicn we P;erace, (o1
reflection of the r E e played by the strategic
ndate in protecting sharehoders miere

vy
[%4)

ur mix of business areas has

developed over time, driven by
the overarching importance
we place on meeting the

objectives of our shareholders.”

years ahead. driven




2 | STRATEGIC

Our business at a glance

Whiat we do

i ,mpaﬂ.‘f

are
of neany 220 suk 1e "Group't Do
=

fa . -~
Group opera

and nouse opurding, Over
e have buit & carefully
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1. Energy division

Ve generate power ror sustar
sell the energy produced e the
Consumers or to large
it

gy T2 audlify o

rerewzbe ane

roestives, whion represent an auJ toral source of
Income We have also ulli sed ou
& energy o construct fac

[0l
TNGoING SCEeraus~ Al year end Tiﬂe

{

2. Healthcare division
We provice riomes a~d lesure

agang pootlaton, and private Rosptals whicn

provida nige-gquasty heat
(WS

operaronal stes i

3. Lending division

e lerd arva soort ard medarn e, sac e

ey P e~ e
,d-f‘._,-.:eny pro 255 ONals,

4. Fibre division

We own and oerate fiore broadband networnda
2Cross vancus arsas of the U< We Ludg the
networks and coninect them res and
DUSITESSES 1C LIy our customers witm Litratss

5. Home building division

Dur ng tra veas we sueoessfuily entares the rouss

uild' ng secion, scquing iicmes whch has a

strorg rack recors of devegpirg b

sustanaple ranner. The Zomnany 2 a rud-service
ServiCes

- N Y -
dtnen fns;

Sotar, wind,
biornass,
landfil gas,
reserve power

Property lending,
development
financing

Retirement
villages, private
hospitals

Ultrafast fibre
broadband across
the UK

Residential house
bullding

Tonerat aen, [ LN ]
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Qur husiness at a glance

The strength of our Group's strafegy is in bothiits ! businesses with comprehensive business plans ane

operalicna. diversty and e return profie of inese

sirong management feams, Tris erables us ©

pus.nessas. Our lending business provides flexibil corunue to diversify our business without

and strong retums cver tne shiort @, whitle our Pocompremang on tng qualty of our operaglions
eriergy, healthcare, fibre and home building L Over the past thres vears, we have successiutly

divisions offer visioilizy and statulity of returns aver enterad the fbre broadband sector and we now

the longer term, own six comparites with exciting plans o debver

Jltrafast broadbard across the UK

us to acquire large-scale estzblisned operations as

Tne zcae of our Dusingss 15 a Rey strength, enabing
well a2 the opporiunty I enter New Seciors with

minirral risk to the whole Grouo by salecting

Sector split’ - Healincars 1%

Wind 22% -,

-— Froperty 27%

Fern's sector
allocation

Reserve power 2%
— Solar 1%

s Fibre 5%
Solar 20%
- Healthcare 4%
Reserve power 6% - : Landfill gas and trxomass 9%

Other 3%’

B W Owning and operating assets 69%
W& Lending 31%

Sector spltis gver by value, as réprasented on the compary balance sheet of Farn Trading Limned




Our business at a glance

Where we operate

We are proud that the bus ne

within cur Group mzke o oo
corributon o sooety from

tre /}_

creation of hemes and Tre provizion

gereraung clean energy t

O

4

of gualty meatircare nfrastruct

OBRE Y@

-
H

Srmdastry ©17s

soae tr
Edge o

2trg sc & ara wnd farrs oo




Our business at a glance

Malking a difference

We are groud to cperate a Lroup that rna<es a

positive conmbulicn o scciety acress the UK,

generating renewatle eneargy, providing quaity
Fealthcae
del:

areas of tne codntry

infrastruciure and retirerment living anc

varirg righ-speed creachars o underserves

Energy
We cur-enty own 220 energy sites, producing
3 75GW 5 year That's encugh energy 1o power over

a3 miltor homes

The Fern Community Fund s a social enterprise run

gy the Group, wrich works to distribute corrmuanity
funds gererated from our wind farms. This year, tne
Fern Co
community groups, skpported 13 local unversity
studenits tnrougn our Studenrt Scrolarsh.p Fund,
and provided a winter fuel subsidy to 706 residers

munity func has awarded £1 4mi o loca.

who gre iocal to the Group's assets

Healthcare

Cur retrrement village

providé hign-guality,
contemgporary tvmg spaces, witn 379
accommizdation urits currenty in place, and
schemes in various siages of deve
over 500

clopment oferng

additional accommodsation units.

A friendly community is at the heart of our
retirement vilages, which s why i our

ilies anc

[
v

deveiopmerts we provide central fac a

Lactivity for our residents

rnus of socia

Lending
The loans we made durmg the year have helped o
dent accommodat.cn

fund the construction of s

and much needed re_\dr:ntudl properties.

o exterd
eragle tharm to us

cans to 24 ax drivers and
fieels o
redacirg

electrc vehicies,

carbon emissions In Gur captal

Fibre

Through our Sbre divis on we are building cut the

fibre cotic broadband network acress the LE. Four
of our management teams are focussed on

Builcing cut Abre optc broadband networks for
resigential cusicrrers and small businesses, ard a
fifthis bulding & fibre network to deliver enterprise

connect vty Our sixth is a coftware development

company operating ir the fibre secier and

providirg services (o our Qrosp Companies.

Within thes division we Fave plans to create 4
network providing connectivity 1 over one il s
properuas it the next three years, many of which
are in smalf towns ard villages that don't curently
have access 1o internet connectivry fit for modam

ways of work:ng ara communicating

Not only are our fibre businesses bninging
connectvity o ungersarved comimurities, they are
also generatmg emplocymeant opportunities for
young individuals via traring academies and

apprenticeship schemes, and are driving diversity 10

Telecoms, with one of cur comparies having
aunched a number of initiatives o recrut women

Nto trie secor.

Home building
Crur home building division utilises a
ainable t

hi _gh
progortion of susta nber frame construction

methods and instals air source heat PAUmMos N a .

,,rooer‘. ¢, lgading the way in this sector and

siping reduce Carbon ermissions
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Our strategy in focus

Cur businesses
Energy
Througn rOUD OWTS andg

¢y dwision, the &

serales erergy soes which suppiy gas and

CTHCIty Nt tne Nenwerk, a3 wail s ConsrLoiny
Of the 220

energy wies that we owr and operate, 194

rerewahle energy s.es for future zale
orovide
o the Group's

st producers of

re~ewsl.e energy, cornnbuting
posit on as one of the arge
re-ewatle erergy from corrmercial stale solar sites

inthe UK EFnergy s

gre ypicany expecteq o
Yvears. as such

o f

generate staole proits

cwning ars cperatng these busiresses is attractive

0 e Grous because of ther potential 1o aelver

pred ctasie pro

rate power frorm

sustaranle sources and sell energy produced aither

C

directly o large industrial Zonsurmers or 1o the

network, Mary of our renewalte energy s

gua rgovenmre a5, whahr

pcrucn of the genarated energy benafting from
rates that are locked n' for a speaihed pencd once
a auai-‘ywq se s oneratona. and accred tation bas

-term eneray price forecasis

,_,
=

D

<

QJ

=

5

s

3

o

i

¥ 'LJ

U G ot g 'ah?y e

the Greun

Did you know?

generated higner returns tais year than oxpectec

e to rrackel cordtions but cruciahy it »ac the
potental to provde stable ret.rrs aver the long-
€0y 13
ge of Group

Trils Comonzl O

O QU Strat

baizrce recand reurm a2

actrities to generate target returns for srarchoiaers

"Qur energy sites generated over
3,750 GWh of power.”

Due o tre hi

gh-qualty ensrgy sités we own,

are aole to secure long-rtenm financing o

tve raes o ¢

ma nstresm barks af compe

our returms, whion heles us detver the ey el of

retares oor shgrelr oiders exnent

Wihile our renewalle eneqgy Lus ness started li'e oo
ergy sector, the Groun has bu

rier anjacent techng ogies

> wind, b omass and land

ve power plants which provide

the Matorz. Gnd Tre Group

. PR
IO WM TS

techr‘-ology O—‘teﬂ res.lt
IS G!Quo 3.5

nth s secto

vastly reducirg

the r sk 1o Groun prohtatiliy i one

sructicn

site 5uffers an QLerationa. o

if laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.

!
!
!
i
i
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Our strategy in focus

In adainon o cur UK sites, the Group is seve.nging
siies overseas, N junsdictons that we understiand
well These o
punid on ou

carlier taq

resent an alraclive opporiunity as they
ctor expert.ce In courtres at an
E"TE‘WE)DLE‘ developmen: Currently

rrance and

iz We have severe

we operae wind farms in lreanc and
selar sites in France and Austral
sites urder construction i Poland, rrance

ard Australia

Duirirg the year we acguired rine reserve power
plarts and one energy from waste site. Fellowing
construction, we sold two wind farms in Finland and
sharty after the year end we alsc sold Daringion
Point, a arce sc.ar < te in Australia.

Healthcare

Throwgh cur healthcare division, toe Group
operafes in the privaie med-cal and retirement ving
sectors. Our retrement (ving business, Rangeford,
cwns ard operates two retirement villages in
Wiltshire an
gevelep:rg three furiner ies for future operatons

portr Yorkshire and s currently

Our private medical business, One Healthcare owns
and operates two private nospitals in Kent and
Hertfordshire, proviaing thie very best level of care

i modern, well equipced niospital faciiities.

Since returning to normal working patierrs we have
seen an increase in the number ¢f patents payirg
for thewr own treaiment as they face long wailing
. Desoite the Iiting of

the UK, Covid-19
contnues o affect fre acute care sector with a
stressed MHS and increased infection contro

Jsts for NMHS treatme

widespread restriciions across

measures that remair in pace,

Lending
Lending cortinues 1o be g core part of ¢
and has provided the Group with 2 profitacle and

ur business

cash generative sector over the past twelve years,
Trus welt-establisned part of our Groun mainty
conzists of property lending, which prov.des
short-term finanaing to expenenced professional
property deveiopers, buy-to-let lanclords seeking
bridgir3 firance, and deve
winich proviges short and rmedwm term financing

spment Ainancirg,

to cormoanies

A key benefit of the sc
cusiness that we have barlt uo in this zecior is our
abilty to mitgate nsk through having a large
red.um term lcans spread
 barrowers, We

ale of our Group and of the

numrker of short and
across small projects W individua
proactively manage counterparty nsks through

undertaxing careful borrower due dugence, taking

“Lending continues to be a

important part of our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past twelve years.
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Our strategy in focus

SeCLnty Over 3358ts T‘yoi(;ady

(&)

37 & first charge Basis

and manta ning conseval ve man-to-value
N,

dper or X
regsures hew o mnim se the moacs o

wrther ﬁctw thrc gk: e value that we iera o
rdiv duat borrowers, re atve to our ot loan
whch 1z currently Soreac o average across 182

ioans, witm an average alvdua. oan o £2 3m

Fibre division
Our fibre dwisicrn noiudes fve operalora:

compares buldirg fibre netwerks i tne UK ard
one software deve

loprant compary.

Trrougn our resident al Frore busr

building new ohysica fbre networks

comraurit o3 in e UK ard 50 Tar havs o
fibre infrasructure nownderserved carts of Devon

Somers

ire, Harrpar re
the Home Countes Weare
airring I pass cver are mil-on homes cvar tng

riext I“"EZC

large cal
UK anth no

regiacing the

cpoerwire

Faf of tre 20tk ¢

ihe fiore infrastr

custorer relancashin

provider ar TISET Allaoings cwrs Fore nfrastructure

SPs o tne Adpoats retwcrs
the end Cusierrern

ard will onzoara other

Througn Vortc

Lordon o sapply busin

orerprise Conre
custoTers Varboss
fhre oprc cabies n Lo

receniy launon ~ a sng.c

han the 1CEps

rapid growih mow fibre d vsion

vy exnedt thes div Sior 1 continue
irner part of our susiness over hime
ects 1o spend anpreximarely £lon of
Falfilits Lurd olars arg r

aac
ties o need of Uitralsst broaatand

Home building
Crdr ~ew Rome o ldieg cusness, Blivia £ 2 fud

service hooseoulcer, ac

o
=
3
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W
3
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business activities to shareholders. They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skiils

Paul Latham 00 s oo
Paul i= Chief Execltive of Fern and s resporsinie for the day-we-day running of the
pusiress He is also a mManaging director of Ocropus investments Lnitea (OI)

where he nas worked since 2005, O 15 a key supplier of resource and experise

to Fern Pauls dual roie ensures that this relationship works effectively and i the

7]

sest interests of Ferm's shareholders, Pau! has had vancls general management
and interna’ consuiting roles acress a numoer of sectors and brings witn i

a wexth of ‘r"edustry andd business experence.

S Keith Willey o0 S e Uy e
& Keith is an associate professor of stategy and enirepreneurship at London
Busiress School He aiso holds various non-execuuve directorships and advisory

I h.s role as non-executive

roles at high growih ard mrore Tatdre companies.
chairrnan he 5 responsible for the efectve operation of the Board, as well
as its governance He brings to the Fern pusiness independent commerciai
experience gained from his time in acaderma, private ecuity investment,
consditing and various hands-on operational roles.

Peter Barlow ~ o0 "ol e w0y

Peter nas cver 30 vears exper ence in ntermational finarcing of infrastructure snd energy
As a senior executive for International Power, Peter was responsble for arrarging over
$1Zon of project and corporate ‘unding. as wel as canking relauonships and treasury
activities, He has spent over 20 years working internauorally for HSBC, Bank of
Amenca and Nomura, financing acausiions and greenfied projects in the erergy
and irfrastructure seciors His coroingtion of Board-level irancing and energy
EXpENEence Gver rumercus energy sub-secicrs, and his allbround krowledges of
ail the seciors In which Fern ogerares, adds signifcant value to the operation of
tne Board as well as iis strategy formation and deployment.

Tim Arthur ~ @ o

- . l:‘ - Foy

Tim s a chartered accountant with more than 25 years” m@rnational exgerienc
ies, indally he worked

as & fina~ce awector of pboth punhe and prvate compan
for Price Waternouse 1 Birmingkam and Chicago. More
Financial Officer of Lighsource Renewable Erergy Ltd, & gioksl ieader in the
fundirg, develcpment and long-term cperation of sciar photovoltae projects

recently ne was Chiefl

Tirrm brings extersive financial end accountancy kﬂow=edge 0 the Board as
wel as an understanding of dynamic technology businesses gained from kg
executive posiuons
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk Mitigations Change
Market risk: . V'amgmr er: reguiary reviews the comoettive lan d”r‘ape

Zxpected sales from cusiCriers intarget build areas to ersure pians do not conflict with
arei rthan antc pated due to ohner aiternative netwaork operaio:s

increasesd cormpetieen romi oiner s Management engages proactivey witl the Dffce of

providers. Commrun.cat ons ana the Govarnmen: 1o ensure thg

A chinge i policy by e pnruefwfs of smaller operators are wel g*lu 2rstood and 1S l?’j;’j"cage(‘
interssis are appropriately represented g 1o rmaors

regalators i favour of larger
operators couls impact our asil
to deliver pisnnec devele pmemt

COmperito
the market)

« Weare n

an achve partiipant in relevantirdustry bodes,

pari.cuiarly those representng alterrative nelwork

reducing reverues and efficiencies oparators.

gamed from a targer presence ing

oamcwa' ar

Construct:on rlsk * The Group has contracted with a numoer of differant

Conztraction of tne network supplers o reduce the exposdre 1o any cne mdivigual

tzxes longer oris more costly entity. Ssechon ¢F outsource partrers 1s managed Increased (due

than ant cipated due to rescurce through a detailed procurement process with long term o Increasing

avalability o increased cost of vsitility of wark allowing partners to plar financial and [rjg:j:r}gef\?‘

ravw materiats PECDIE FesSOUrCes accoraingly. tne sector as
» Whese supply chain oroblems are expected for cntcai alternative

- netwaork

e s our team nerally have 6 months stock of Fore,

ams generally ha: man E’h.s cxof for providers scale
duct and other matenz!s on hard, and advance crder Baich)
lechrical ecuipment wﬁh lung lead Lrnes

Operational risk: - Ow ﬂetworks are buit :n a resillent way with déverse

Network service 5 iterructed or route onhions should a fatiure occur in one rodite i
R

unreliable lead-ng 1w potentiai loss This, combined wi th an abilty @ dentify and resowve NG o

of custorners and reputational cennectivity 1ssues quickly, minimsses downtime of the © Change

darnage networks
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Increas ng
rates lear‘
affordab Lty :swe,
drop in property

sectors of real e**%

£ loan-to-value (LTV)

Qur loars are made at cans
ratios with, & maxmurn L7V of /O/;

mpact Gur aok
wan in full
cr sale

Counterparty risk: .
Loans rmay be rade 1o unsuitable
CounEerparhes, wrrf-*mrg Gur
an Uty I regover the lcan paarce
ir Ul FClcr be resced
« Thorcuca due anigean
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¥ r
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Risk Mitigations Change

B T B B R S L A

Market risk: « Where float rg rate dect is In place where irterest varies

A ncreass 0 base rates may i ine wits an urderlying benchmark rate] the Grouc %

INcrease costs on debt faciities, erters . rto hedging arrangements to x a port o1 of tnese Increased

IrMpactng tne Groao's all ty 1o paymens throughout the terrr of the faciity Hedgnag ldue tonsen

service debt atf falls due arrangemeants are cutlned i Note 21 of the finanaial interest rates;
statery entg

S prepared and revigwed

Liquidity risk: . A siled cash fiow forecast

Poor management of casn witnin by marnagement on a moniily bas s, incorporating cash

the Group could ‘mpact the availauility and cask reguirements across the Groug On at

Group's ability 1o meet obugations least a quarterly basis this is shared witn the Board

as they fall aue « The Group monilcrs Dark covenants Gn an ohgcing bass L

to ensure connnued adherence to covenants, Whnere

coverants cant be mel, forecasts are upcated for the
tower cash avarable as a resull of the restricuon.

o The Group has a flexioee Anance faciity which can be
drawn on ai short notice (o rmeat ‘mraediate Buaness

No change

reeds.
Heatth and Safety risk: » We have deve.oped robust health and safety pohces in
Tre safety of our employees compliance with iSO45001 across the Group to ersure
ana those erployed through the we [-being of our staff.
ceriracts are of paramaount » kealth a1d sa'ety waiming 15 providec 1o our staff and
mportance. There is ar sk that contractors ar a regutar bass
accidents in the workp ace could
result moserious inury or death,
Cyber Security risk: o We employ a Chief Informaton Security Oficer [CISOT
An attack on our T systerms and who is respons bie for data security across the Grouo and
datz could lead to disruption recorts quartenly 1o the Board. —
of our operations and lozs of o The CISC works closely with our businessas 1o ensure s
customer gata. Loss or rmisuse adequate standards of secunty and informatior Neo change
of data may result in reputatonal management are met.

damage, -egulatory acton under » Each of cur businesses that nold custcrmer data has ther
GDPR ard potential fines, own dedicated resource for 7 and security

The srategic repcrt was approved oy the Board of Directors on 16 December 2022 and signed on its benaif by,

PS Latham
Directar
16 December 2027

SasieT
EMERERE




3 | COVERNANCE

Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) statement

ne Board consider that they have adrerea 1o the Grodp aCquired a large scale, reaty W COMSTrUcT

172 of the Cormiparaes AcCt wing site i 4strala
2006 the "Act’), and nave, in good fath, a

way that wolld be most likely 1o oromoe -

yiert aligns
with the Group's strategy 1o 2onurae ©

develop enewsab.e erergy stas wrah provide i
success Of tne Group for tme bene®r of i;; pred ctak SLEr T reverue siregms 1he
Board consdered th

aligned with Gur oL ect vas WO Ma<e a postve

"D
&
KZJ

Cu

as a whole thavinrg regard wall s S ODECITATIY ant now i

matters sef out in section 1

CoNTIbUNIoON G the comarLrity and enviranment :

e Gfou[‘ cecded O eXpandi Nt our Newass

T
dwision, house bulding In May 2022 the Grouc

: . :
: acquired Elvia homes, a fud-service property :
oper, provding serv ces from the .
i tothe eng recdrg and men fins: corsirutuon |
. 1
I o ensue ine gelivery of guality workmanshio,
1o bund trust ard ensure -t Ll \/ undesstards the : ard eatenng :
ootaral ifﬂpacts of the decisions it makes The D IS New <e | thought
SUtb wATh ICRg Term Growtn N mng. The Board :
: H
| zzsessed the sraleq © Soportu~iias withm the :
undertaki~gs, whno coerate witmin a coporate : cector be'ore dedidimg to move ahead wih this :
governance framework acoss the Group. scouisition, cons der rg how s would imoact !
: ‘ i
R : existing Gus.nesses within the div sior and now i
areview of »eslth anc : ) : :
e - o i iraligned win tre Group's sTalegie ofbechives 1o :
s hnancia, and operatora : ) ‘
e : delver long-term vaiLe ang precicianle growth .
s egal amd reguiaiony : |
o . ‘ : for ou- shargkho.ders |
axen. The 3oard also review : :
Doe ReviewIng and decdng to move anead with :
: which 2 part of
o Oormoer 20210 the i
covironmenial matters, cort Grouc acquiced a Brge sta e, waste-to-grergy :

governance, cormoliance ant constructicn ste in Scotand Tris desicymen:

aligns with the Croun's strategy o contirue 1o

Principal decisions . - ,
divers®y tha Groun, develop renewable energy ;

wtas wh ch oroviae preaciab.
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o
3
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Corporate governance

» Trne board dec
tendear procass for the yeas ended 30 June

d to crange audit firrrs via &
2 22
The Group bPad changed signihcantly since the
nrev Gus auditors were appom ted ard therefcre
we were unaghble to reliab ess the va.ue for
owved Thf
the sender process and Ermst & Young

e firms underwent
LLP were
selectes because of their strong commercial
cefficient audit

money we e

derstand.ng of our business
ethodcicgy and value for money.

Business strategy

Cur business strategy is set out on pages 11 to 12 of

tne Strategic Repcrt. Management prepares a
etalec Growp nudget wh'ch is approved by the
Board on an annual pasis and forrs tng bags for
the Group's resource planning and degloymenit
decisions In making dec sions concerning the
pusiness plan, the Board has regard first ana
foremost to s strateqic focus, but also to other
matters such as the interests of {5 vanous
stakebolders and the ong-term impact of its
actions on the Group's fu:u!e and reputation.

Shareholders

Sharenclaer relations and generating shareholder
vaiue -5 g key consiceration when the Board is
mraking strategic dec<ions. The prime mediam by
which the Group communicates with shareholders

hrough tne annual report and fnancial

statements, which aim 1o provide sharehoiders with
a full understanding of the Greup's ac
hed on our website

tivitiez ard 'ts
results Trus informatiorn s publis
at www ferntrading.com.

Employees

The Groun's emztoyees are fundamental o the
overail success of the business. The Brectors fulfii
therr duty to errployees by ertrusting oversight to
subsidiary Boards which the Chief Executive of the
Group alsc sits on

The directors of tne subsidiary undertak.ngs
manage the day to day decision making,

engagement ang cormmunicators with employees

treated farrly and are
refit and conaitions.

and ensure that people are
valued with rezpect to pay. be
We fully realise that our employees wish 1 be
nformes and consultes or matters affectirg thesr
vory and to be :nvc.vea in problerr -solving
affecting ther own areas of interes: and
responsibLity Tne Group
polcy of good comm:incaton at
aim to esxtabhs™ a cimate which constantly
finformatior and

s firmty committed 1o a

aLoevely ana we

encourages tne cpen flow o
ideas Fresently truz includes monthy team briefings
at a local level arnd the publicaton of monthly key
perfermance indicators covering ouiput, operating
Costs, and healin and safety

The nezlth and safety of ou” employees in the
~

worsplace s a continual ‘ocus for tre Group, given
its broad operationa: business The Directors review

Hezalth & Safety Reporting &t each board mesting to

ensure appropnate policies and procedures are in
place w© protect the heatth ard safety of cur
employees and contractors Where there are
otentia. deficiencies o issues, these are followed
up and resolved on a timely basis, with the Board

having overs.ght of the actions taken

The Group outsources acuvit.es and snanagement

of certain onerational activities 1o external suppliers
Where activities are cutssurced the Board ensures
that they are managed by reputable suppliers wne
mee! all the reievant industry and reqgulatcry
commitrments as well a3 reating empicyees fairly
Expected standards are docurnented in all service
contracts and adherence o these are continually
moritores by Board tarough their service

agresrment with Octopus Investimerts Limitad

Suppliers and customers

The Group acte N a fair manner witn all suppiiers
and customers and secks 10 Maintan sirond
busmess relat onships witn them. Trisis achieved
by all contracts seing negstiated tnrough a fair and
transparent tender process which inCudess

assessing tie impact on the long-term opjectives of
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Corporate governance

e Group. We ssview OLr D8yITEent Crosess Ng

tmes anainst <

CAtracts every Six rmontns (o ensure

suopliers ars |

d prometly and trus wformat oo for

the cormgany 5 avalable on the www.gov.uk

e

WETSIT

Tne Srouo ensares t 30 farly and i a zfarzsparerw’;

manner to al cusiormears acaoss all divis ons a7

=i

ctocus Invesimeis L med

(o ke a key busness partncr a-d suspiar with

resoonsibiinty for the crovision of operationat
overaght, inancal zarmm.siiahon and comoany

secretadal services

Community and environment

The prov son and operaton of susta r‘acle

irfrasiruciure 1s gt the cenre of the Grouo's

strateqic goais Through 1S business -

o - H - -~
LrOuD Sooks tor

Ou(

re-ewable engrgy business is %’-e:piﬁg the UK meer

178 re ey

vabie energy targets, our privaie hosplas
Fave supocrtad the NHS throughout the Cowd-19

pancerts Dy providing rea

7

S patients that otnenw se colld not have b

1K rural Commumitles aocess 1o igh-sn read

brosdonanc

Business conduct
As Direcors ur nETIon

CIOrS Qur

ersar

resclve ary disputes

of condue

S &5 ours. O

I ocuategy [Bulined on pages 1110 1"3 1S W0 operatﬂ ir
Pogeciors and wor< witn Ginge tosnasses that share
o valuies

Business ethics and governance
Tee Soard s respomsrblf: for ensuring trat tre
actwities of the Group and TS vanous pusinesses ae

corducied in compaance v e law anc

apploacle goverr
i~ gdherence with orevalir g nest pract ce fur the

iBNoe anc requlaiory regireet, and

relevant industry. Thiz includes review.ng intermal

conrtrai TEUTNG that tnere s an aDP""’WCt-—‘

iz ard expererce represonted on the

Foars, and ens.nng that e frarda erents
Dogwve 3 true ang far view of the state o s of the
Croup, —urtre getal cac ke fourd i the staiement

of dreltors responsilities ¢

fo 20 June 2022 no arcas
flagged ntnis regarc

Employee, human rights, social and community

issues, environment policy and anti-corruption

! and bribery matters
Pone 3oard's policy on empe :yee, numan ngas,
P osoca. ard corrmunity 1ASUSs, Srviron et ool Oy

and anti-correo 20 anc bribery matiers 1s discussed
Lon e Drectors Report on page 2% Tre Beag

15 has

:orooate culiure thar

Poachvely promoes a
o eth'ca. vaiues and be

h

haviours
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Group finance review

Leview of financial statements

The purpose of this resort 13 to provde adaitior the share price ard may not reflect changes in the

explanatcry informaton on the financial statements, full marker vaiue of assets or busnesses owras by

In measuring our p2rformance, the fimanca. the Group

rneasures that we use Include thoze that have beer _ ‘
A aumrber of acquisit ong were mase dur ng e

dernved from cLr reported resulls in ordes o . .
year. ncuding nine operahonal rezerve power sies,

elminate factars that distor: year-on-year

a waste o energy site under construction, a
comparisans Trese are considered non-GAAS

censtruction ready wind farn in Austratie and
finarcial rmeas.res, . e
seventeen solar rooftos sites under construction.
A recancliaticon of these o the firancal results can Shortly afier the year end, in July 20622, we sold
Le found in rote 28 of the notes © the financial

statements

rington Point, a large solar siteir Austra’a

To sdpport cortirved expansion, we bad culll Lp
25

s
cask reserves at year end of £2561m wh ¢ includex

The financial statements snow assers at aosh, as such
they do not reflect the future value that we expect to a large casn inflow of f'_:/m frorn placing external
derye frorm these basineszses, To that extent refinancing n Darurgon Poirt pnior o saa.

accounting performance may aiffer materally from

(restated) Movement
2022 2021
E'C00 £000 £000
T 711? ‘530 425,302 W.:;6 )/8
VP;oﬁtr(l 7 7b@fiore tax - 7 - 4‘7,604 - (22 663) . w 7‘";‘26? R -?-:I’_-(J”«
lmcnur.q t:ryw. e-;* prom;om) - 360,901 - 385 512 O easn e
ash 7»&256 415 o 172.478 -

Met d o} o - - 793 169 699,4407 - 95729 - i34
I\etas\;ét::mw S - 2,229,448 - 1,887,842 & 331637 - 18 :

£425m; wh:ch was grecominantly driver by a 84%
increase In reven.e within our energy divisicn, This

Financial performance

Owerals, tne Group has repored a proft before tax of

£476m for the year enaad 30 June 2022, which iz a
the prior vear (2021

verzl|l EBITDA ircreased oy

87% o E195m (2021, £154m restated), which s

prmanly due to increased energy generation as wel

growtnt s two fold, Ircreasen ensrgy generaton

E70.2m imorovemen frarm hav.ng cwned/cperated one of our romass

ton
Cve plants for the full yvear and a large zoar plant in
Ausiralia reaching commissioning; and a significant

increase mn average energy crces cver the year due
1o the misrratch between supply and demand,
exacerbated Ly the onqoing confict im Ukra

35 ircreased energy orices

Revenue increased by £287rm o E712m (2021

Earnirgs before inferes:, tax, depraciation and armornsahon




|

i

M€ grovth wa y Pooperatng act vities decreasea o f4 i
WIS TN DUTWE 4.8 Saw 3 I rrprovernent in E342m) whilch has bes- Lilizeg alon !

reveriie from cur retrement es. Tris pars © i org-term francirg end cagtal rase

cur bus ress Pas repcunded well fom the PoizsLes o grow the busirass We hay
lozkaowrns recd red by e Covid-19 pandemic tosupsiantally mto the nre croachan: !
e g 41 wrpts 7 the year lan 1more I otee pact four yezs which wil ragur

increasing N revenus of £25m to

(T

xoendiiure over the ~ext 3-5 years,

civersifcason acrass teciors

Of the cash hed atyear end £211m was hela n *
! our erergy. home pulding and Sbre subsidiarics, f
toam cook over the year as cash was made availavle where there are a numpeor of constructior ara
o grow cther parts of toe busnets infrastraciure proects ander way, recuinrg casn to
P be readiy avatabie for slage cayrients due in the f
reontns after yasr ens

rerewalz energy siteg

Im excess of the compa

trair relizbie fuiure 1Imcaome streams. Accouriing

recogrised on the sale of two wind farres
converdion reoures that only identhable assels are

ang a rea’zatcn of £L Em of deferraes corside-at;
‘ ramed cn the balance sheer 5o 0
O SDEN Sites SO0 i Grevious years !
cannot record the oaance o tne !

[ T = -
ne fullre o

Financial position tvawe whon compr

are espectes o celiver Tne additonalvalue n

exce ts themse ves (sLch

as Solan parel

iszued L20m snares {"'3'21 TEDrA for 3 total

Ful simp'y t~e market va ue of the en

|
I generatinr ousicesses |
bLs resses; reflacts the valae of future expotteg
profits. not e cost of simply nuy'ng tang b.e assets '
STtk !
aave mcoreased oy L1450 reflect ng tre reguci o 0
extarng “ngmaing and an NCrease in work INorgress j

WSS
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Group finance review

Sector performance

Energy
As economic activity and global demand rcreased
througrout the year, se too did wholesale ensrgy
prices, anven by movements in comrrodity pncas,
wich resulted 1 tne averall norease in revorue
earned acrois cur energy sites These marke:

factors have resuited in arincrease 1N revenue of
84% 10 £E533m (2021 £322m)

Correspondingly, EBITDA also incressed by 112% ¢ |
£266m (2027 126 restated) fcﬂ-Au gthe :
significant increase 1IN energy revenue. Overall totat |
ooerairg costs increased by L130m o £327 :
FY2022

Production

(MWh)

310rass 1, 050 038
Landill Gas 240,226
Raserye Sower 403,355
Seslar 554,858
Hing 851,214

Totai 3, 099 690

(2021 £196rn restated;, partially ary by increazed
site mosts where E120r was incurred af ou
S.1eS and L3 a1 QU reserye power sites,

far raw matenals bave ircreased, o

v 69% due to an ncrease in the supily
COsTs, The combined cost of sales for the reserve
powezt gnd biomass sites increased by 110 to
F217m (2021 “G72m;. It should ke noted that the
revenue generated by the Diomass and reserve
power sitas increased by £192m during the year o
F353m (2021 E161mj,

FrY2021 FY2022 FYz2021
Production External External
{(MWh]) Availability Availabllnty
£86.553 84.6% 52 7%
250,076 97.9% 97 €%
147 086 94.2% 92 0%
517112 97.7% 96 0%

881 241 90.5% G35 1%

2 682 019
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Group finance review

Healthcare

ealincare cperations contriouted £46m

F

irents 3t the retirement

ave re::ouﬂde-d well from the loTkdowns

nding decreased by £14m o £42m
rarily due o a sMaller average

22, wirich res i

w2 for opportuarilies 3Cross other
sectors wathis 1 CLOuu nclading acouws uors and
comsraction. The mmake-uo of the loan hack nas
“IGher

shrfed shgnty where wea Yave 135U¢d 3
" ns withir e residenua.

numper cof srraler woa
sector a we as mao

or the iencing civis on decreased 10 3 loss
T a proit of —early Elrm i the grior
wverren: reftects a provs on of L25m e

tne loan pook against lnans to reserve power sites

and & crovision against @ Cealthcare loar of
Ir the G
agalnzt log s versus E21r i the prior year

ot . - A s
Nl cisate the Land stage to contrge for g f
3-5 years a5 we ex4panc e fibre retardrks

As we pulld these netwaorks out
recogrised on tne palance sheet at cost wh.oh
cannot IrCisge ‘uture value which s exp

generated as the 333213 have bean internal!

generaed. This s differentio the share gr
tre future vaue expecied 10 Be generated from the

awiers s nciuded

Home building

Elivia =Qrmes was acquied im May 2047 2nc has
trerefore had lirnced impact on the finara'al

performarce during the year T‘@e Dusiness ¢
forecazi 1o debver £78m revenue and £6 5
EBTDA for the year ended 35 June 20
froy the first guarter of 2823 nd ¢

l\.)
el
'rv
i
<
x
w1

is oroadly pericrning n line won

Funding and iiquidity

Cur strategy € to sacure ¢

Y

corservatve evels from main

erharce relurns from qur remewable enegy
Rad £1.G44 of

extarna. oroect inarcong with £441m of

o A yoar end wo

DLSITEsse

~eadrcom

owar reluriz thal w thoul leverage wouls

nfor our snarek

fnanc g cur basresses a~a wanagirg



Group finance review

tne current interest r
revieyw iNancng arr

ae volaulty We continually

angements o ersure that they
are corpetitive and optim:ced for the needs of the
DUSINESS

manner, we maintain a fiexinie inance faciuty

To ersure cash is rmaraged 1 an agile
whicn can be drawn downs o renaic o meet
immediate business needs

Looking ahead
The Groug hasr

the Cowd-19 pa
expectations. Whist

rebounced wel' from the effects of
ndemic ard has oLtperforme

Rist the current ecornom.c cuticck
1s cne of challerge and uncertainty, we anticipate
mirnmial impact o our resuls dues to the

tase, and
ied with the

precictable reverye strearrs and cost

essantal nature of our activites, Coup
diversification we have buill uo 3c 35 the business,
we are positioned strongly for thesze turbulert

tmes anead

We contirue to pay pariicllar attenfion 1o tne twin
challenges of riz’ ng interest rates and surging
nflation - bothy in terms of lending and portfolio
management. These trerds impact all areas cf the
Group's bus ness and are wkely o remain for the

s we rermain disciplined 'noour
CCNiruing o monitor the

foreseeane future, so
nvestmert approach,
situation carefully and takirg a orudert agproach to

ary current and emerging risks,

We are positive apodt the conunded opoortunity
for growtn and contirue to beleve that the
pusiness is positioned well to take advantage of

future growth opportunities across its core business

areas Erergy lendng and houze ouilding
coerations are well establsrea in thie marxet and
contnue to rrake exceilent progress wiith robust
perforrmances N the new financiai year. In ine with
our planned strategy. since the year end we sold a
large solar farm in Australa for a small proft, with
oroceeds being redeployed irto riew opporiunities

Degloyment into finre continues o roll outin Ine
w Tth expectations ard the Group Fas now passed
000 homes by our fibre networks

Criion rernamns

maore than 150,

[¥a

ales act vity In our healthcare

trong, with nearly 403 of annual sales budget

(%)

alreaoy compieted or reserved across ail sites as at

the end of Septermbear

Arnounced wthin the autumn statemeant as gart of
the 2022 Finance Bil the UK Governmenrt wil

all levy UElectniaty Generator

le energy rarket

Thisis expectad tO

enact a 45% windfa
Levy” or
revenues in excass of E75/MwWn
apply to the Groue from 1 January 2023 to 30

March 2028 The exact legislauon will be publshea

"G on wholess

in muid-Cecemrber 2022, out tased on the inibia,
release an rnpact analysis nas begen performea

as at 30 Sepember 2022 We estimate the impact
to be ad

far the sites affe

rop in valuation of aporoxmately £45m
Cted, which contributed to 2
20p decregse in the share grice to 17700 in

December 2022

We expect 1o gencrate strong ocerating returns
from our estabished awisions for the coming years,
in adduon to the anticipated outflows for our
constructicn phase assets - he heelthcare and
fibre dwisiors are well into therr buld phase in line
witn oJr lorg-term strategy and we anticipate
strong returns over the next five 7o seven yaars
Upon maturty

PS Latham
Director
16 December 2022




Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2022

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2022

Fo

rasurnmary of the Group's resuits, refer to the

5.
Group fnance rev.ew on pages 275,
The directors have nol recommended oayment o°

a dividend (2021, ENil)

Tre drectors of ine Comiany w

curirg e yzac anc up to the date «

cigt siatenents were,

Refer te note 23 10 the Nowes to t-2 anancia’

Rafer to the 5

Refer to the sector 172 statement o cage 22

Tre Crodp's oujecnves and policies o
nagerent inc Ldng information o
exposure of the Group to credit rizk

amd rrarkel risks gre set our In note 21 o [hm
friancial statemients The Groac's principal risks are

set oLt in the strategic re

bs perritiec oy sechon 4240

ol tre Cf)frpar\e;

Act 2006, the direc

cted o sais

irformahcs recured 1o e in e directors reporns

by Scredule 7 of the Large ard Medium-sized

Y

Cemparies and Groups (Accounts and Repors!

Regulations 20058, 0 the strateq.c report

=g tnal a corgorate culture
Les ard beraviours is an
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2022

[SEREE CR R

We fully realse that our employeas wish to e
‘nformed and consulted on matters affectng tney
work and to be irvolved in protlem-soly ng affecting
therr own areas of interest and responsibilty

The Grouc s froily committed to a poll

communicat or at a.l teveis and we aim to
a climate win.ch consianly oncouragas the onaer
flow of information
nctudes mentnly team brnefngs a

and ideas. Presently this

7 locat level and
the ouglicarion of morthly key performance
Incicators coverirg autout, operating <osts and
health and safety.

The Groun has in place an agreement with Octepus

Irvesiments Limited to provide services o the
Group covering operational oversignt,
administration, compary secretar at ang cornpany

accounting

Do el amagaert o

The Board acopted a formal environ-rental, social
and corporae governance {("ESGT polcy on

30 Segember 2020 The Groug recognis
need o condact its pusiress, in a manner that is

es e

responsible to the envirgrnment, wherever possible

As alow energy Lser, the Company has elected not
to disclese cata on itz energy and carbon usage.
Fern Traging Lirmited 15 the only Campany in the
Croup that meets the reporting critena and
therefore ra inforrmation 1s provided for the Group

3% a whole

The Groug's has
ntroduced ¢

an Arti-Bribery Poscy which
bust procedures 1o ensure “uil
compt%ance with the Bribery Act 2010 anc to ensure
that the Fighest stancards of professional ethical

conguct are ma ntamned

In accardarice with the recommendatons of The UK
Corporate Covernance Coce, the Board haz
considered the arrangements in place 1o encourage
staff of the Croup or manager of the Group to raice
concerns, in confidence, withn ther organisation
aboul possicie imorepriet es in mattars of Anancal
reparting Qr otner matters IFis satisfied that adoguate
arrangements are in place to alow an independent
investigation, ard folow-cn actior wnere necessary,

1o take place withir the argarisation,

We are corrmitted to actirg ethicaly anu with
irmtegrity i all our business dealirgs and
relationsnips ard to implementing and enforcing
effective systems and contrels (o ensure modcdern
slavery 18 not taring place anywners in our own
business or nany of aur supply chains, consistent
obligations under the Modern Slavery Act
2015 We expect the same high standsrd
of our cantractors, suppliers and other Dusiness
parmners. As par: of our contracting processes, we

with cur
s from all

exnect our suppliers to comoly with the Modern
Slavery Act 2015

The drectors are respornsible for presaring the
Anrua. Report and the financial staterments in

accorgance with applicable aw and regulation

Cormpary law requires the directors to prepare

finanicial staterrents for each financial year. Under
thiat .aw the directors have prepared the Group and
Company financial statements in accordances with
Urnited Kingaom Generally Accepted Azcounting
Fractice {tnited Kingdom Accountng Standards,
comprising FRS 102 "Tre Financial Reporing
Standard apniicaidle in the UK and Repullic ¢f
Ireland”. ard apclicable law). Urder company law
tne directors must not approve the firancal

ished that they give a

staterments uniess they are sat




rrue ard farr view of the state of gifa

and Company and of tra proft or loss of the Greup
¢ Comuoary for that penod In

nanc 3l statements, the direto

= seient sotatle accourting polces ana ther apply

trem Comsisiety,

« state wnether apolicatle Un ted Kingdom

Accounting Standards, comprizing FRS 102, have

peer folowea, subject 1o any materia: departures

dizclosen ard explained in the Anancial

adgements ang accolntng estirna

snatle ard orudert and

o prepare the financial staterenic on the gong

Sass Lrless it ¢ nappropriate i
resurna Tnat ihe Group ana Coroany wi!

I Businese,

Zonnnue

Tre greZtors are aso resporsinle for safeglarding
-

e as l.'.omcamy and renace

for tz or the pravenuon and

5
detecuor nd oiher rregularities

Tre dirac orzinle for keesing adecuate

accoartng re o show and

exulain the Group ana Cornnany’s ransaciicrs and

disciose v th regsonanle aocuracy ar any Urme the

“nancial positicn of tre Groe up arda Cormpany and

erable thar to ens.re gl the inancial statements

"“"},ﬂ Suntioe

As parm ted By the Articlez of Asscciation, the

directors nave tha pene’t of an inaerm ity woich 3
a qualify:ng thrd-party Indemnity Srovis on o
det

The ndamrity wa

=d oy secton 234 of the Cormpanie

i force throughout t

Friancial year and s correndy in force,

frecion 15 aware, thare g nG relavant

e 5O faras the d

aud tinforrmabon of wheer the Grouc anda

COrmpany's auirors

Andnare, and

= gl tre cteps thial they ought
adreconin arder [ make
e of ary relevan aud:

nfcrmation and to estaslisn that the Group and

Company's aug tors are aware ¢ that nformat e,

Tk < confirmator = given ana s~ould be nterpre

{ons of section 418 ¢

(SO

in accordance witn the provis

sha Comparnes Act 2006

m

Ermst & Young LLP naving ceen aco-a‘rte

D’

. .
ave mcicated ©

"

net willingness o be
or anot Rer e and wal bf progose
apoo.~tment in gooordarce wth sect

Comoen s AC :2““ S)

PS Latham
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Upinion
We believe that the audr eviderce we have
obtained ¢ sufaciert ard appropnate to pro

basis for our opirion,

We have audited the financial statements of Fern

QJ

ey

Trading Limued (the Parent Company’) ana itz
subsidianes e 'Group’) for the year erden 30

June 2022 wh ch comprise the Group Statenent of
Comprahensive Income, tre Grodp and Parant P Conclusions relating (o going concern

Compary 3aance Sheel the Group 5t

nent of PIn audgiing the Fnaroisl staternents, we have

P na
Casn Flows, the Group and Parent Statemert © P concluded that the arrectars’ use of the guny
Changes in fquity and the rel: f‘?d notes Lo 29‘ i concern basis of accounung in the gregaration of
‘ncluding a summary of significant accounting Y tne firancial statemments is Elelel(nlnlgt-

golicies Tne finarcial rteporting framewor< that nas .
‘ o Basad on the work we niave nerformed, we nave
neen appied n thelr preparation iz appicable law : ‘ o

1 notidertfed any material uncerta.nies relaing o

and Un ed Kingdom Accouning Stanaards : . ) ) B
. . . 1 events or conditions that, indandually or coileciively,
mciuoing FRS 102 ""re Financial Reoorting : .. q ; ; L :
. - 1 omay cast sgnificant doust on the Group and Jaren
Standard aap;cab;e N tne UK and wepubhc cf ; Y 9 ‘

Co T‘Ca”'/S afbil YO continue as 4 Jong concern

Ireland” (Limted Kingdom Generally Accesied
./ L
v for a period of twelve rmonths from when the

Accounting Practcel. . ‘ .
fnancial staterments are autnorised for issue

In our cpnor, the financial staterents, . N . . .
Cur responsibiiit'es ard the respors bilities of

the directors with respect 1o going concern
Paren: Comoaws gfars ag at 30 June 2022 and 1 are described i the relevant secticns of fis
of the Grouo's proit for the year then ended;

« give atrue and far view of the Group's arnd of tne

report. However, because rot ali future events or
tocondiions can be preqicted, thus statremeart 1s Nt a

» have Leen groverly pregared in accardance with

‘ . . 1o guaraniee as 1o ftre Gro o contir 8
ieg K\ﬂng’T‘ Geperally Accepted Accounting ¢ 9 ararnies as 1o roup's WY te continue as 3

Oither information

. 1 e plgin
the Companies Act 2006 The other information (omp ses the information

included in the annual repo rian the

i financial steterents and cur auditor's report

! thereon The directors are responsiole for the other
internazonal Standards on Auding (UK {I5As UK 1 jndgrmation contaired within the annual report

and aonpl'cabie law. Our responsibilities under thase
: : ‘ PO Dinion on the f ia. st erts does not
standards are further described in the Audnor's 2ur opinian on e financia. statemerts does not

respors biutes for she audit of the financisl cover the other information and, except o the
L YRS =g - . - ALl ' =) I [ i

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accardance with

. o Ty £ o~ stateo NI renorT wWe
statements section of our repert. We are : extent otherwise explicitly stated In this report, v

. N . :glp* N = telal -‘Fr‘\mi r s¥dle] i\\(
independent of the Group in accordance wth the 0 ot express any form of assurance Conciusion

ethical requirements that are regvant 1 our audit of trareon.
the financial statements in the UK, inciuding tne i Our responsbility 15 1o read the other information
FRCs Bthicat Standard, and we have fulfilled our
other etrica. responsibmbc—s in accordance yth
these requirements

and, in doing s¢, cons.der whether the other
information 1s materially nconzistent with the

financ at slaterments or cur knowledae obtaned in

N ‘ﬁ S
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independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited |

2z of Directors remureratior

e QGwrsc Of the aldih or otherwise aopear o certan dzscio

matenally rrisstated (fwe idens specified oy faw are not made, or

IrConsistercies or apns

o e have not receved gl te irformranon and
we gre required ¢ aetermine whether this gives 1

S0 A7akors we reoue for our audi

to 4 oratenal mosstatement in the franicial

+

statemenis themselves |f, based on e word we

Hosponsibilities of directors
have or—:rf:rr‘hed‘ we corclude tnat there s g

5

mater,a Mmissiaternenr of the ciner iriormancn, we

=
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=
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sibiblies siaterent set out on page: 29 arc

are required 1o report toat facl, - ~ o
20 re Direciors a-e respansibie for the preparation

W have rotning to report in s regard. of the finarcizl siaterrents and for beng saushed

e and farr view, and or such

Dpinions on other mattars presoribed
By the Companias Aot 2008

the Dweriors deterine g

f franciat

N Gur oprion, bases on TUe wor< U dertasen in :
tre courze of the audit taterrent, whelmer auc to fraud or erdor %

. the irw‘:;:-rmat\orw givar N e Sirates o repari and

give

e reciors’ report for the financial year for

wh]ch the firancial staterneorts are prepares FParant Compam T abliny To coilinue as a4 going

staterenie ar‘d concern, dscloing, as appihcab e, matters related

Zorcern anc us ‘“'.’J ™e gong oorcernr
c

nd understandong of ‘
: i
™Mpany and its : ;
PN e . - e < sle assuyrarce :
erivironment obta ~ed in the course o tre audit :
! B : 3E2Yawhoe
we ngve notidertifeg matenal rissiatererts in :
. . : whrhetrer due
fre Strategic recort or Directors report : !
: ar's report !
We nave notng 10 renort in respect oOf tne : € 285.r37CE 15 !
MG MEters i relat or o wnic e ' Jargrtee that .
—~ C Aer . L : .
Corpanies Act 2006 requres s o repari o vou 3 th IZAs (UK
roour oI o7 tatement wner o f
) , o Or 2rro .
s GUeQLale FTCoUTILrg rerorey have £ o1 been kent orerer :

for cur a.cil mave not reen

T DTArChes Tony

eSOy us, of
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independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as to what extent the
audit was consigdered canable of
detecting irregularities, including
Fraud

Irrequiarities, inclad ng fraud, are inttances of non-
nd regulations. We design

ouilined

complance with laws

orocedures in ling with cur resuensbilibes,
agove, to detect irreguiarities, including fraud Tne
nek of rat detecung 2 mrataria. m'sstatement due t
fraud < hugher than the sk of not dete
resuting frorn error, as fraud may rvolve deliberate

conceslment by, for examole, forgery or intentioral

cling one

misrenresenations, or througr collusen. The
exfar: o wirch our grocedures are capable of

deftailed
onsiolity for the

detecting irregularites, including fraud s

pelow However, the prirmary res|
prevention and detection of fraud rests witn both
those charged with governance of the entity ard

mariagament.
Cur approacn was as follows

We abtamed an understandng of the leqal ano
regulatory frarmewaorks that are applicatle to the
deterriined that tne most sigrificant
treiate to recorung framework (FRS
sormpanies Act 2006),

Group and

are those tha
102 and the C

o We urasrstood now |

COMmpying

enguiries of management, those ¢

ble f

Fern “radmg Limited is
with those framewcrks by making

harged wth

governance and thase respo for legal
and compliance DFCC:‘GUV':'Q as to any fraud risk

1wty including whether
meant is completed, We
of the

‘ollowing documentation o performance of the

framewark within the e~
a formal ‘raud rsk assess
orroboratad cur enguines throush revievy

following procadures:

» oPtaining an urderstanding of enuty-tevel

cantrois and considering the influence of the

controt environment;

« obtaning an understanding <f polices and
proceduses in piace regarding compiance
with laws and requiadons, incled ng how
coTp.ance with such polcies s monitored
and enforced, obtanirg an understanding of
maragement's process for wentifyng anc
respondirg to fraud risks, including crograms
and conireis establisned 1o address risks
identified, or otherwise prevent, deter and
detect fraud. and how senior rranagermer

Moniors those programs and controls,

« review Of poard meeting raunutes in thie panod

ana up Lo date of signing

We assesses the Su:cest\bitity i the Group's
ial misstaterient.
ncluding how fraud might accur by holding &

ne zudic team which included:

financial statements to materi

AISCUSZION within

identification of relzted parties,

» urderstanding the Group's busingss, the

contro, envirgnment and assessing the irherent
risk for relevant assertions at the
account ievel ircluding discussions with

rmanage
those areas O
were susceptible 1o

significant

rnent o gan an Jndesstanding of
of the Airancial statemerts which
fraud, as identified by

mManagement; and

+ corsidered the controls that the Group has
established to address rizks idemt\hed oy
the ertity or that otnerwise seek to prevent,

deier or defect fraud inciuding gairing an

urderstandirg of the ertity level controls ans

polic es that the Group applies

Based on th's d our
aLdit procedures 1o lcentify nor-camplance

wth such laws ard regulations. Our procedures

understarding we deugneg

nvoved testirg of journal entries through
Journal anabytics tools, with focus on manual
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independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusual transactions, or journals
meeting our defined risk criteria based on our
understanding of the business; tested accounting
estimates for evidence of management bias;
enquiring of membsers of senior management
and those charged with governance regarding
their knowledge of any non-compliance

or potentiat non-compliance with laws and
regulations that could affect the financial
statements; and inspecting correspondence,

if any, with the relevant licensing or regulatory
authorities.

A further description of our responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements is located on the

Financial Reporting Council's website at
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This
description forms part of our audtor's report.

R T

e
PR R AR P R TR T ar B

This report is made solely 1© the Company’s
rmemipers, as a body, in accerdance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Cur audit
work has been undertaken so that we rmight state

to the company’s members those matters we are
required to state ¢ them in an auditor’s report and
for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the company
and the company’s members as a body, for our
audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed,

ﬁ\/(\/&‘:&% fL_L_IQ

Michael Kidd (Senior statutory auditor}

for and on behall of Ernst & Young LLP Statutory
Auditor

Beffast

20 December 2022
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Group profit and less account for the year ended 30 June 2084

restated)
2022 2021
Note £'000 £'000

R 3w g i BB FrRE T B & B 5 S FEEE M b 8 {ne € e P 8 ami e Yen taed VS0 3. %Y RSSTEOIN R KD HUE RS REh mr b e U AT S I S B b L RO Y B

Turnover H 711,830 425 302
(410,883) (221.277)
Grossproft 7 300847 204025

(231.844)
Opérating profit/{loss) 42,696 w(2/819)
Otherincome 1 3,550 9454

ncomes from otaer fixed asser invesimients 5249 449

Cost of sales

Adrrristrative expenses {258,251)

P

Share of cperatng proiit In joint venture - 1755
Profo on disposal of subsiciarios and jomt venture & 29,533 28568
130 997
Inters vaole and sirlan charges 6 (33,554) (26,067]

Profit/(loss) before taxation 47604 (22663

Tax on oroft/ioss) 7 {16,294} 18,343)

o

Ctner imterest recenab o and srviiar ncorne

Profit/(loss} for the financial year 31,310 REHE

Attributabte to Fern 37,932 (27,005)
Minority interest (6,622} (4,007)

31310 0 (21012

Ad recuits relate o continweng activities, Mote 26 details 1ne prior paricd acjustments,

Group statament of comprehensive income for the vear endead 30 June 2022

{restated)
2022 2021

for the financial year

Other comprehensive income
Moverrents in cash flow hedges 77,985 44983

Foregr excharge gam/iloss) on retranslation of subsidharies 18,561 {333)

Other comprehensive income for the year 96,545 ) 44650

Total comprehensive income for the year 127,856 o 173638

Attributable to
+« Qwners of the parent 134,478
(6,622)

* Non-controlling interests
127,856




Fixed assets
Irtangiliee assets
Tangilr'e gizets

[rvestments

Current assets

ding £138m 2020 £16 Un;
GLe 2fier nore than Dne yoar)

Cashoat ank ard ¢ rand

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

JUNE

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

2022

Lo

Mote

8

G

256,415

{restated)
2022 2021

£000 £000

557,708 578725
1,893,430 1.581682
35.452 11.000

2,486,590 2160421

184,479 94,711
623,161 588,002

| 3,204,493 2832553
(992,425) 1607 239)

Provisions for liabilities w7 {82,620} (41,372}
Netassets 2219448 1387842
Capital and reserves

Callec Lp skare ca 1 161,662 148,676

ShdEre prerriLre aocount

riergear rosenva

Cash fluw herg:s

364,882 72118
1,635,569 1440757
63,006 (14,979}
{2.770) 136,049
2,222,349 1882121

(2,901) 3721

2,219,448 1887842

PS Latham

53685 52 o 92 were anproved Sy the Board of directors on
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Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2022

2022 2021
) E'000 - E000
;‘;;:::ssets e a3 o3 1o S48 AR b R SRR P bR AL 1 34121 AR S B U ks " -
1G 2,539,978 216, 766
- C 29978 2115366
Current assets -
Debtors 13 39,888 50,383
Casti d! pank ard 'n hand 11 ' 6,422 1 ‘qu
Credltors amounts fallmg due wuhm one yearw S 14w w(w44§) o --“(22,%44“
Net current asset. S 45,861 28 982
Totalassets less current liabilities 2585839 2145348
Net assets - S - 2,585,839 o “W}2,l45.3f.8
Capital and reserves
Calied up share capital 18 161,662 145,676
Shiare prerniurn account 364,882 173.118
Merger reserve 1,986,457 1,791,145
Profit and loss accoLat 72,838 31409
Totalshareholders funds e e “i 5M8‘5»839 S 2 145 348 )

The Compary has elected to taze the exemption under section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 not to
oresens the Company proft and loss accourt, Tne profit for the Anancial perniod deslt with in e financal
statements of the Compary was £236,742,000 (2021 loss of £157.504,.000;

These financial slatermerts on pages 35 1o 92 were approved oy the Board of girectors on 26 Decernber 2822
and are s3igned on ther oehalf by,

PS Latham
Directer
Regstered number 12601636
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TENTS 30 JUNE 2022 :

Group statement of changes in aguity for the veasr ended 30 June 2022

Calied up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital i

share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed i

capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
{restated) (restated) tunds

{restated)
E'QG0

£000 £'000 E000

AR L R

£'000

m
-]
S
o

A

{41,185 1668982

- 1535562

Pooreenod - - - %875 13,828 17703 - 17703 :
Gt INCiE 29, :
138425 - 1635.58% (59962) (27.356) 1686685 9,570 1,895,255 '

;

- - - - (27.005) (27,008 14,007 {3L017) i

ket :

cacr fou - - - 44585 - 44 G83 - 44,983 '

g0 fractaten) !

i

- - 1223 {333) - 1333 :

- - - 44932 (27,328 17645 (£.G37 15638

- - 195,312} - 195,317 - - -

1685 173118 - - - 184,803 - 182,803

[442) - - - 16,499 6,843) - (6.843) :

142676 173115 LA40,257 (14,5979 136,047 1834221

2020 e

Balance as at
1 July 2021 trestated) 149,676 173,118 1,440,257 {14,979} 136,049 1884,121 3721 1,887,842

Profit for the - - - - 37,932 37,952 {6,622) 31310
financial year

Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 77.985 - 77.985 - 77,985
hedges

Foreign exchange !
loss on retranslation - - - - 18,561 18,561 - 18,561 :
of subsidiaries
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Calted up Share Merger Cash fiow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest
funds
E£°000 £000 £'000 E'000 £'000 £'000 E000 £000
Other
comprehensive - - - 77,985 18,561 96,546 - 96,546
income/(expense) for
the year
Total comprehensive
income/lexpense) for - - - 77,985 56,493 134,378 (6,522) 127,856
the year
Utilisation of merger _ _ 195,312 - {195,312) _ - _
reserve
Shares issued during 11,986 191,764 - - - 203750 - 203750
the year
Balance as at
30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,635,569 63,006 2,770} 2,222,349 (2,901) 2,219,448
Note 26 Jetails the pricr pericd agjustrents
Company stelzment of changes in eguity Tor the year ended 30 June 2042
Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shargholders’
capital account account funds
£°000 E£°000 £'000 £'000 E'000
Balance at incorporation - - - - -
Loss for the financial year - - - {157.504) 1357504}
Utilisation of merger reserve - 195,312 195.312
Total comprehensive income - - 1195312 37808 157504
Shares 1ssued during the year 150,120 1732118 1986457 - 2,305,695
Shares cancelled during the year {444) - 16,399) (6,843}
Balance as at 30 June 2021 149,676 173,118 1,791,145 31,409 2,145,348
Profit for the financial year - - - 236,741 236,741
Utilisation of merger reserve - - 195,312 (195,312) -
Total comprehensive income - - 195,312 41,42% 236,741
Shares issued during the year 11,986 191,764 - - 203,750
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,986,457 72,838 2,585,833




ENTS 30 JUNE 2022

Group statement of cash flows for the yeor ended 30 Juns 2082
¥

S NEIEaaen . teenass g g D omtiiiecan T T R teran a7 s Saliihasas Y rTaan x

Cash flows from operating activitias

Frofin

51 for tre Friancial year awributable (o g owmers of the carent
Adjustments for:

lax o profuiloss)

lterest recervable and sirelar noome

Irtecect payable and otber sirlar Lhi ges

Prost or aisp of subcidiares and ;o nuverire

INCore from ot venture

inzorre frore faed as

Arorisaticn @ 8 -rpaTTent of 1n

Deprecaticon of mngiote fed 3

Mom-cash staft cone
Moverments or deqatess and foree exchange
[rerease nostook

ncrease)/aecres 1aehiorns

Ircrease/decreassi In Crearars

MNorn canraling rierests

Net cash generated from operatmg actwmes

Cash ﬂows from investing activities

Furchase of subsidary underta<r gs (et of 2ash acqu

sale of

ary Lndertanngs and oot vertae
Purcnase of targibic asies

uronase of mtarginle asiets

Furcnass of urasted mvestrnents

Sale of urnisted rivesimearts

[rlarssl razevan

‘rﬂﬂ'ma frorm on: vent.re

Ne: cash used in mvestmg act:wtres

Cash flows from financing activities

Sraceede senen firan o

MOYE

[ET PN,

™1
i35
Net cash generated from hnanczﬁ; actl\ntles
Net (decrease}lmcrease in cash and cash equzvaients
LA EN0 TRLT EAva.erts & e Desnming ot ite o
Erorangs 3as s 50r.Can ard Tash eguivaants
Eash and cash equwalents at the end of the year :

2022
£'000

SATRRathmaa. L EERRGRes S SR @ mmaan

37,932

16,294
(130)
33,554
(29,532)
(5,249}
45,762
101,802
3,040
(18,044)
{19,829}
31,022
(173,956}
{6,622)
25,853

41,897 .

(52,377)
101,778
(322,446)

(7.222)
{124,203)
105,000

130

(99340

201,719
(32,319)
(32,013)

203,750

' 341,137

83,694
172,478
243

256,415

{restated)
2021

83459
1997
36,068
(28.568)
(1.725)
(449}
37,704
84697
8,875
(19,788)
(5,701
249,374
6871
(4,007
(1,750

341 617

1221,58/)
34503
(110457}

(875)
(23617
20133
957

Nowe 25 aeta 1z the pricr perod adjutimen s
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Statement of accounting policies

Company information

Fern Trading L'mited (the Comipany’) 1s a private company limited by shares and incorporated on 14 May
2020, Tne cornpany is domiciled in znglanz, the United Kingdom and regstered under company number
12601635 “he address of the registered office s at 6tr Floar, 33 Holborn, Lordon, Ergland, ECIN ZHT,

Statement of complisnce

The Groug and individ.al Friancisl siztements of Fern Tradirg Limited nave been prepared in complance
with United Kimgdam Accolnting Standards, inciuging financizl Roporting Sangare 102, The Finanaal

Reporung Standard appucabie in the United Kingoorm and the Republic of Irelanc (7R5 1077 and the
Comparies Act 2006

Basis of preparalion of financial statements

The firanc al staterments bave been orepared on a gong concern kasis, under the histoncat cost corvention,
as moaified by the recoqmtiosw of certain financial assets and labiuties measured at fair vawie, and in
ccordance with tne Compan es Act 2006 ard applicable accourting siandaras in the United Kingdom The

s
principal accouni Ng ooicies, whict have been apoled consistently throughout he year, are set out be.dw.

The corsolidaied financial staterments include the results of 3! subs'dianes owned by Fern Trading Lirnitec
as dstec ir noie 29 of the anrual financial statements Certain companies of these subsidiznes, which are
listed in note 29. have taker the exemmion from an audit for the year ended 30 Jure 2022 permitted by
section 475A of Comparnies Act 2006, In order ¢ allow these subsicianes to 1zke the audit exemptor, the
parent company has giver a Statutory guarantee, .n Lre with section 479C of Companies Azt 2006, of all
the ouistarding net lianilities as &t 30 June 2027

Going conoern

The Group’s and the Company’'s business activ.ties, tegether with the factors likely 1o affect is future
develcpmert, performance and position are set out the Strategic Report or pages 4 to 14 The financial
position ©F the Group, s cash flows, dguidity posinor and porrewing facilities are described in the financia.
review on pages 23 to 27 The prncipal r'a«<s of the Group are st cut on pages 16 o 19

The Directors perfory ar annual going concern review that considers the Groug's aoility 1o meet its
financial oklgations as they fall due, for a peqca of at least twelve months after the date that the financial
staterments have been signed.

Due to the chatenging market conditions management have perfarrned an assessrment to deermine
whetner there are any materal uncerainies ansing that could cast significant doubt or the aolity of the
Group to continue as 3 gaing concarn. No S!sz\ﬁcam ISSUES hiave beer noted and as a conseguence, ne

directors ber'eve tnaf the Groun is well placed to manage its business risks successfully despite the current

uncerta noeconomic cuticok
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Statement of accounting policies

N reachng this conclus'or the Directors nave reviewed tre fnancial impact of the uncerainiy on

Graup's batznca sneet, profit ard icss and ¢

iows with specific consicerat on g ven to the

A reverse stress et wat perforred on the cas what scenanos would resalt in

risks to the Groups tguidty oosnon The te y scerano of -Jg" Foart redy
of reveriue of 463, tre Group 15 abe 1o susiam its o ‘ stional costs and reect an abilities as

due for at least a year fromn the cate of sigring these arancal statermnents when Jtusing the avalable

3
fac 5wk the Groun.

The Group =as a rurber of finarcing facilites T oontain covenants requir ng the Group 1o maintan

specifec finanoal ratics and comrpy with certair orrer financial coverarts Trese Francial covenants ara
t

tested at least quartsrly, and, at the gate of this report, the Group 1~ comeha~ce with all its francial

ovenants Stress 1ests on reasorably plausible scenarnios such as a sgoiﬁcaﬂt reaucuon -~ EBTOA of 84%
over tme nave Geen ued 10 aisess e covenant require <Nater t\v'-ae‘.ve montes ard
all covenants nave been forccast to ce met ever urder the

AL 30 Jure 2027 the Group had avalab.e ¢ » 3 dd neadroom avalable of £441~ ing

fuaing a

o

revoly'ng credit facity of £220m Debt of 283m s due to rrature inless than one year.

3

e remamder

of £556m payatle n more than one year The Grouns ‘acilnes, repayrrent 0ates ana andrawn amrourts are

Key aczourting udgemert and estimrates have been misde wiln cons.deration given (o the current

SCONSIMIC CUtlook Kﬁv estirates include loar E-’:(‘f%’db‘\ul‘/ valLaton of work in progress,
‘o

[¢8

COMICISLIONING COVIs Nt mparment of goodwill and investments, pusiness comoinations and hedge

=

accountmg Details are set out on oages 50 (o 51

Based on the above ascessmiant of curront econam . condinons and the mmoact or 12 G'oup’s finanrdial
postizn, igudity ard Ainanc sl covenarts, the directors nave corciutea that tne Grouc and Company has
12 mootas Thus, they cortnue (o

adequate resources w cont nde it enerat onal existerice for the next
c

S

oLt the go.ng concan £3%35 of aczouring in prepenrg the annual frant2! slaiemerts

bxempiions for guabifying entities undsey FRE 102
FRS 202 aliows 2 qualifying 20t Iy Corian Qiscios.re exe™pions, sUnject 1o cenar cordiinrs, which bava

peer compned wih, ncluzing notficator of) and no chjection 1o the use of exempt ans oy tne Company's

sharebolders

ety arnd vre corsolidaed

fows
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Statement of accounting policies

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financal statements include the results of Farn Trad ng Limited and all itz subs diary
underta<ngs made up to the same accounting date. Al ntra-group balances, ransactions, ircome and
liminated in ful or consoldauon. Tne resuits of subsidiary undertakings acqu\red or disposed

¢
=
[}
o
3
o
13
w
[a}}
1]
(D

of durmg the perod are ircluded or excluded from the noome staterrent from the effective date of

AcauIsian or dispossl

Al undertakings over which the Group exercises coritrel, ba ng the cower to govern tne firancial and
cperatrg pelicies so as to obtam benehts from therr activities, are consolidated as subsidiary undertakings
Whnere 3 subsidiary has different accourting polices to the Group, adjustments are made to those
subsicrary finangizl staterments o azoly ke Group's accouting policies wher preparing the consclidated

finarciai staternents

Ary subsidary undertak ngs or assocates sold or acguiree danrg the year are included up 1o, or from, ine
dates of cnange of control or change of sgnificant infuence respactively

Whers the Group has written a ou® cpbion over shares held by a nor-contrailing inferest, the Group
dereccgrises the non-controll g interest and irstead recogr sed contingent deferred considerancn hability
v thin other payables for tne estimated amount bkely to be pad o the ron-contolling interest on exercise
of these options The residual amount, reoresenting the difference hetweern any consideration paid/payabie
and the non: contreling interest’s share of net assets, 1s recogrised as gooawil, Movements in the
estimated labuty after nital recogniten arg recogrused as goodwill,

Forelgn currency

i. Functionatl and presentation currency
The Group fnancia: statemerts are presented in gound sterang and rounded (o tholsands.

The Compary's furcional and cresentaticn currency is pound sterling and rounded 1o thousands.

ii. Transactions and balances

Foreign currency frarsactons are ranslated into the functicnal currency Jsing the soot excharge ratos at

the gates of the transactons At 2acn period end farsign currency monetary iters are transiated using the
closing rate. Nor-rronetary iternrs mmeasured at histoncal cost are translated using the exchange rate at the

ate of the fransaction and non-monetary items measurad at fa-r value are measured using the exchange

rate when far value was determined. Foreign exchange gains and tosses resultrig from the settlemeant of

transacticns and from the translation at pericd-end exchange rates of monetary gszets ard tab:lities

dencminated in foreign currencies are recogrised ir the profit and loss account

Ail foreign exchange gains and iosses are presentea in the proit and toss account withun administratve
ge g i

The trading results of Group undertakings are transiated into oounds sterling at the average exchange rates
for the year The asse's and liabilties of overseas undertakings, includirg gooawill and far value adjusimenrts
arising or. acquisition, are transiated at the exchange rates ruling at the year-end Exchange adjustrments

ansing from the rerranslation of openng ret investments ard from the vanslation of the profits or losses
at average rates are recognisad in 'Other comprahaensive income’ and alocated 1o non-contrelling interest
as appropriate

i
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Statement of accounting policies

Turnower

Tne Croup operates a nomber of casses of cusiness Revenue 13 gerved by tre foilowing

+ Frergy
Turnover from the sale of e eclricity generated by solar farms, wnd gangratirg assats, reserve power

plants ard piormass ard landbil sites s recegrised penoc 1 which itis

genersted Revernae from iong-term govemmnant o 5, sucn as the Renewabile
Clhigat o Certificatior {"ROC") scheme are accrued in ne period nowh oh it relates to miihe
ses s recogriced on phvacal gispatch
.
and rewaras of ownershig ¢
arnoun of revenue can ke recognised reliacly, and it's
with the transaction wil flow 7o the entity Turnover

= consdoration relo ven 1o hea,

T of VAT, Turmover s recogrised tased on th

TUrAOVET Tepresants arrargarnant

iy
a
<1)

ne Aterest on cans provded o custorers, net of any value

i@l Gas s o une wih contraciual lerres of the ioan

P

agged tax _odan imerast s recogn sed onan acer

agreerrert Arrargenrent f2es resfe of the loar o which they relate.

o Fibre

Turiover 15 recoa tine far value of the corsideraton receved ‘o interneat cormectvity and related

e of cuziress, and s snown ret of VAT Torover is recegnisen

Turnover is recogrisec on egal cormpicucr of tre sae of preoerty, .ard and corrmerciai spaces Turmower
fromt housing associaion contracts 15 recegnized by refererce o the vaue of work comrpleied as &
propcruca of the to

Emploves benefits
T

2 Group orovides a range of penefits 1o empicyees, roLaIng annaa, Borus arrasgemiants, gaid noliday

Qb

rrangerents and defired contnouhior penson olans,

i. Short-term benefits

Shert- termm beneSis nalod no hou

exgense I e cerod in wh oo 0

Aagefired cortrout o pan s a pencsice” plar under wnick the Sroug pays fred coributors re a
(58

accruas ' the oalance sheel The assets 27 e p.an a= ned ieparaey o he Groun o naeperdentty
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Statement of accounting policies

iii. Share-based payments
Cash celtled share-based payments are measured at fair value at the balance sheet date. Tre Group
recogrises a lability at tne talance sheet cae batea o~ these fair values, taksrﬂg nle accourt the estimated

number af ansts that will actualy vest and the current groportion of the vesting penad
Changes in the value of this liabiity are recogrisea in the income statement
The Grouo has no equity-settled arrangsrments

Fimance costs

Finance costs are charged to the profit ard css account over t1e term of the debt using the effe
Interest metnod so that the amount charged s at a consant rate on the carrying amount. Issue costs are
nitially recognised as a reduction in the proceeds of the associaten capral instrument and released 1o The
orofit and loss account cver the term of the deit.

Lurrent and defarred tax

Tax is recognised n tag staterrent 7Y LA e2arnirgs, except that g change attnbutable fo an
tem of incorr*- anm experse re

refersive Income cor to an item reccgnised directly
nequty is also recognised in otner comrprehensive incorne ar directly :n ecuity respectvely

The current ncome tax cnarge is cacdlated on the basis of tax rates ard laws that niave peen eracted or
substantwely enacted by the balance sheet date in tha countries where the Company cperates and
generates income

Deferred balances are recognised in rescect of ail timing differences that Fave ongiratec bai not reversed

by the Balance sheet date, excent that.

« The recogrition of deferred tax assets is irmited 1o the extent that it:s probable that they will be recoversd
aganst the roversal of deferred tax llacilities or other future taxaktle profits, and

« Any deferrec tax balances are reversed if and when all congiions for retaining associated tax allowanceas

~ave been met,

Deferred tax bzlances are
combinaticns, when defe red tax 15 recognised o the difierences betwean the far vailues of asces acgured
and the future tax deductons avallable for thern and tre differerces cetwee~ the fair vaiues of liabilities

not recognised in respect of perrnanent differences except in respect of DusEss

acquired and the amount that well be assessed for tax Deferred tax ¢ deterrmined usirg tax rates and laws
that have ceen enacied or substantively enacted by the balance sheet dae

Business combinations and goodwill

Busiress combinztions are accounted for by applying tne gurchase meathod

ons.deration given, liaciites |

ne cost of a business comoiranon is tne far value of the ©
5 the costs direaly attributable to the bus:

assumed and tre 2quity iInstruments 1ssues plus the e55 cormpmation
Whiere control is acnieved in stages tne ¢ost is the consiceralion at the date of each tra~sacion

On acguisition of a husiness, far values are attributed to the idertifiabie assets, liabilnes and contngent
Japilities Lnless tne fair valude carnot bz measured retably, in which case the value is incorporated as

goodwii, Where the fair value of contingent Lab litles cannot be rellably measured they are disclosed _q

on the sarne basis as cther contingent U'abilities

2 Bk i
s S R NS A IYAY

Fodin,

b

&
:
}

Ehaare e
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Statement of accounting policies

odwil rocognized represents e excess of tre far value and direc

consideratien over tre far values to the Srous's interast 1o the denthabe net assets, Lanikties and

1'}
P

dngent lapiat s acqured

0]

OnacguiEtar goodwii 5 aiccaled to cash-geraranng units {CG.J') that are expected to cenef from
=)

Coodw Lz araortsed over s expecten weelial Jfoownich s dewerr ned basaed on the estimated Hfespean of

e 3358l gogared. Weoare tre Group s unabe 1o rrake a relable estimate of uzeful Jfe, goodwill s
amorusad over a pernod not excesong ten vears Gooaw llis rev ewed ang assaised for mpairment ;

Irdicators oroan ancual basis and any imrgarmnent s cosrged o tne proftana 10ss

s provided st rates caculates to wrie

f)

off the Cost of fixen as neir expactnd useful bves Depreciaton
C

CTIMCNCes o the date an asset s oroucht it service Lans and assets in the course of consrLeton

are rot degreciatec. The estmated usefiyl bves are as folows

dirngs

Pant arg machne

Nerwn

the coursse 2f construenon gre stated 30 Cosl : =t recized until trey are

SJTn as tecrnolegical that residual value

or usefu el the resigua va ue, utefll life or deprecat or rate are amended prospectively 1o

reflect the naw circdr'ﬂstarwces, The azsets are reviewean for imparrmaznt f the aoove ‘aciors roizate that the

catrying arnourt may o mgared

rrined By compar ng the orocesds with Mg Carrying amount anc ars

S miparrert osies

raght-ine metnoo. o allsoate Tre denrec able amout of tre assets

i
i

eveianment rigeis relale o plans ng Zorserttonu d g salar ‘arm sno e wrd ‘arr sCgural oo acguistor
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Statement of accounting policies

Where factors, such as changes in market once, imdicate that residuat valee or useful ife have changed, the
regidual value, useful fe or amorisation rate are arended prospecively o reflect the new ¢ rcumstances.

re reviewes forimpairnrent f the abeve “actors nd cate that the carrying amount rmay

Atincept.on the Group assesses egreemerts thatl ranster the right 1o use assels,
whetner the arrangament 5, or contans, a lease based on the susstance o 1ne arrangement and wret-er

the gase shoule be classifieq as either a 9nance leass ¢r an coerating lzase

Leasas of assets thaf rarsfer substartially all the risks and rewards incidental 1o ownersh%p are classified as
firanca teasas. finance teates are capitalsed at the commencement of the lease at the far value of the
ieased asset and deprec.ated over the shorter of tre lzase term and tne estmated useful life of the asset
Assets are assesseq for impairment at each regorting date

Leases that do rnot transfer ali the risks ana rewards of ownership arg Cass-fied as operating leases

Fayrrents urdear operating 24525 charged to the groht ang ioss account on a siraight-ine basis over the
seriod of the lease

Investments

The Comipany nolds investments ir a subsidiary at cost ess accumuiated imparrment losses [f an
mpairmient loss 15 subsequently reversed, the carrying amount of the rvestment 15 increasea © the revisea
estimate of its recoverable amount, bul only 1o the extent that the reviced carrying armroun tdoes not exceed

the carrying amaoudnt that would navé been determined had no imoavmem 255 hean recognised in prior
periods. A reversal of arnmpairment loss s recognised in the profit and 1oss accaunt

LCash
Casnrcludes cashin hand and deposics repayable oo dernand Restrcted cash represarts cash for which
the Group does not have immediate and direct access or for which regutatory or legal regquirernents restrict

the use of tne cash.

Stocks

Raw materials, spare parts and consimables are vaiued at the lower of cost and net realisable vaue Where
recassary, & provision i made for obsolete, slow-rroving and defecuve stoc< Cost s determned on the
frst-r, fir st out (FIFG) metnod

Pstocks (MBM and Utzer) are va.ued on ar average cost basis over one 1o two onths and provision for

dnusab.e litter 15 rev; ewﬁd rrrortnly and apclisd o off-sre stock

Fuel stock of <traw nas beer valued at the histoncal cost per torne of straywy A provisieon for unusable straw
I

1ed on an marvedual stacik basis and s revewed mc:-ntHy, Stocks are used o a frsiin, first out
VFIFO") bas < ny age of straw

Stocks of ash at Fibrophaos are valued at the lower of cost and nef realsacle value 1o the Group

of property deve.coment work in prograss WP are stated at the lower of cost anc net reglisanle
value Cost cornprises direct materals and, where appicabie, direct lsbour costs and those overheads that
Fave been ncurred in brngimg the stocks to therr present locatiors anc condiion




( ]
T
LN
O
P
[
=z
Tl

b
C" "y
Mo
™

At each reporun
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Statement of accounting policies

Debt istraments are subseguerntly carnied at amoertized cost, using the effectve interest rate method Fees

paid on the estaisishmert of loar faclities are recagnised as transaction costs of the loan 1o the extent that

it Is precabie (nat some or all of the facility wll e drawn down In this case, the fee is deferreq until the
draw-down cooars 1o the extent tnere is ne evidence that it is probable hat some or all of the facility wil
oe d v dowr, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payrment for dguidity services ana amortised over the perio:

of the facmty to wnich it reiates,

Trade payac'es are cbiigations to pay “wr goods or services tnat have been acguired 'n the ordinary course

cf business “rorn suppliers. Accounls payabie are Classified as current lialites If payment is due within one
year or less if not tney are presented as non-current liab 5. Trage payacles are recogrised initialy at
tranzacticn price and subseguently meazdared at amortised cast using the efective interest method

Frmancizl liabilties are derecogniced when the liability 15 extinguisted, that 1s when the contractual obligaton

s discharged, cancalled or expires

Provisions

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that gives the Group & 2gal or construcive obligation
that probably requires =ettlemeant Dy a trensfer of economic benefit, and a re.ab.e estimate can be made of
the armcunt of the obligat.c;

Frovisions are cnarged as an expense to the proft and [oss account in tne year that the Group becomes
aware of tre oliigation, anc are measured &t the bast estimate at the balance sheet date of the expenditure
required (o settle the ogligation, taking Into account relevant risks and uncertanties.

Medging
The Groun applies hedge accounung for transactions enterad irto 1€ manage the cash fiow exposures of
borrowings Interest rate swaps are held to marage the interest rate exposyres and are desigrated as cash

fiow hedges of doating rate borrowings Changes in the farr values of dervatives designated as cash flow
Fedges, ard wnich are effective, are recogrised directly In equity Any ineffectivensss in the hedging

relationship (peing the excess of the cumuiative change in fair value of the hedaing instrument since
Inception of the hedge over tre curmnulative chiange in the far value of the hedged .tem since nception of
the hedgel is recogriced i the profit and loss.

The gain or loss recagrised in other comprehenzive income is reclassified 1o the profit and icss in
accordance with the cash fiows of the hedged item . Hedge accounting 1s d scontinded when the hedging
mstrument expires, ro longer mees the nedging criteria, the forecast transact.on 1s no longer nighiy
probable. the hedged debt instrumment is derecognised or thie hedairg instrument 1s terminaec

Share capital
Ordinary snares issued by te Grous are recognised in equity at the value of the proceeds receved, with the
excess over nomna: valde being credited to share premium.

Non-controlling interassts

Non-contrelling interests are measured at ther proporfionate share of the acqguiree's idenafiable rigt aszets
at the date of acoLizon
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Statement of accounting policies

Hey scoounting udgaments and estimates

IS

Tre pregaration of financal stat

It zlzo requires marayemert 'O exerliie i

ACCOUrting polCies Tslimates and judgements are coninaally

<, including expectations of futur

The key echimaes and judgenarts i ore

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate)

Loans and agvarces 1o custcmers, including assoCiatec accrusd INcome paan
mpa rment on a guarietly Hasis, In :orwsidew‘g the neec for a provisicn, manzgement aetermire ther o

est mate of the expectled future casr flows on 3 case

errents 'n cornplarce win =KS 102 reqguires

the Lsa of certar ot ol

are reviewed for

STV

r
T
¥

v Case 0asls. As this estimate relies ¢r 2 ceriar
(ol

number of assurmpions asout future events wheeh may ciffer from actuz, cutcomes, 1mcuaing the

borroweer's ab bty to recay interest ans capital dug in future cenods, this gve

es nce o judgement as 1o

rhiether there s a shortfall between tne carry rig value and tre farr vaue of the debror baancs

Manayemen: rote that provaions aga nst.canz and antvar
performed sans. v iy analysis on the o
of +/- one per certin he armount Drovia d against i

fZEmile

/more expenditure neing char

00

carry N amount of the debtars and provis ¢ons at 30 June 2022,

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP') (est:mate)
Property developmeart WIP 1§ reviewsad for rapairment on & pe

ke

nod C bass Incorsdering the ~eed fora
-

provision, manager ont derert ine therr best estimane of the recoverap'e value Maragement ¢rgage a

expert extena valuor to provioe key assuame: ar
ouiCorres, nowdng propety valuslons, rate of sa'e
Tnese estimales give rise 1o udgemenrt a5t wrether there 1z g shorifal

far vaine of the patance az 27 the 30 2

assumehons used "o cetermineg the value o pro

oen‘ormamrs Mat W I pact the valuator a
the prcn,:rf ¢ devel opment WiP

iii, Purchase price agreement (Australlan entities) (;udgement)

Varlas.e ConsIderaion

s abour future everts waich may differ from aciual

cetween the caryir g vale and the

ont have reviewed the

A0 Chengss

TrYINIG STTIOUNE

iv. Business combinations (estimate)

Tre cost of a cusness combnnatlicon s tre far valae of tne Corsigarat o0

roviged on pages 4575 46
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Statement of accounting policies

v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

The provs on for decomirm ssiomng costs 1 measdred at maragement's best estimaze of the present value
of the expenditure required 1o settle the future coligation to return tand on whicn there are operatioral wind
and solar farms. toits origina. condiicn The level of the provisions is deterrined to a significa~t degree by
the estimaton of future dismantling and restoration costs. as wel as the trrung of dismantlement

Wind Farms (estimate):

Managemer: note that decomrmissioning provis'ens is a critical esumate ard have therefore performed
senstivity anatysis  The results of the serstiily analysis conclude that a change of +/- one per certin tie
giscount rate wouia have resuited in £2 1rm increase/decrease in the provis.on. Sse note 17 for the provis.on
recogn.sed at 30 June 20/2 Maragement utilise external expertise to provide an estimaied cost 1o
dismantle and have used a discount rate of 2% 1o reflect the time in value of money and the risks specific
to the ooiiganon.

Australian solar farms (judgement):

The Lrouo s required to restere the leazed prermisas of the solar farm t© their origing! conditon at the end
of the lease term A provision was prewously recognised, rowever in the current year this judgement kas
been reassessed ard management Lelieve the lessor may wish to eitner take title of the asses for eitner

L

continued use or to realise value mrough selling the asseis and as such do not believe that an outflow is

u
probaole to settie this restoraton obugation.

UK Solar (estimate);

Buring the year, a third party performed an assessment of the base cost of the cecommissioning of the
roups U< solar farms. The findirgs have resutted in material change n the cost estmate ang therefore &
provs.on has been recognisec for the first time on some sites The impact has resulied in a provision peing
raised for £18m 0 the balance sheet decommissioning liability and fixed assets As at 30 Jure 2022 there s

no iMmpact on the profit and less, Sites not affected are addresced below.

UK and French Solar (judgment):
Ma agement believe that given the nature OF these particular assets, tre lessar may wish to either take utle

f the assets for either continued use or to real’se value through selling the assets ard as such do not
De%w‘eve at an outf%ow is probable 1o settie this restarat on obl'gation Mamagemem will cont nue to momitor
the situat' on at each caerce sheet date.

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments {estimate)
The value o goodwil. neld by the Group and investmerts in sulisidiary urdertakings held by the Company
5 reviews d arndaly forimpairment The recoveraniity of these bawances 1s corsideres with refererce o the
present value of the estimaied future cash ficws Tnese calculat ons use cash flow projections which extend
forward forecast business performarce together with assumptions surrcunding ine expectec fe of the
asset, externally prepared forecasts and valuatons, ard ary agjusimentis required to the discount rate 1o taxe
account of business rigk The estimated present value of these future cash flows is sensitive 1o the discount
raie and growth rate used in the calculation, ail of whicn requre management s judgement Testng of the
carrying vade has peen performed durng the year, which Fas involyed severa: scenarios being modelled
Based o~ this iesting ana the resulting impairment recognizad on InvestMmenis, management beusves there
sufficient headroom o support the value of gocdwil and Investments in subsidiary entifies

Managerren: note tnat imparrment of goodw:il and investments is @ critical estmate and have therefore
nerformed sersitivity anaiysis on the provisicr The results of the sensimivity analysis corcludc that a change
of +/~ orie per cent in the armount provided agains: the estimated balarce at ris< would have resulted in
£5.49m less/more expenditure being charged to the ncome statement during the penod. See note 8 for
the carrying amaunt of the goodwil and investments at 30 June 2022,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
1

Analysis of turnover by category

2022 2021
£'000 E'0O0

42,404 56,552

s solarn reserse power ard wnd 365,958 179820

LenoT

Frergy anoran
Erergy oneraticns — biomass anc ‘ardi 223,526 141,826
Heaticare ooerancns 45,978 42,266
Horne Dunding 25,034 -
Fibre operatons 8,930 4,838

I 7 quas 425302

o)

0T INCArne o eg

nc. :
Zilmhin relgl on Lo service

Gl

Analysis of turnover by geography

2022 2021
£'000 £000
et e 2
Curape 84,433 31893
23,486 8,610

71830 acse

Lirited Kangriom

frest of wiorld

Other income

2022 2021
£000 £'000
3,550 9454

Farnce oro
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

A SR

This s staed

ot}
=

ter chargimig/icreditng)
{restated)
2022 2021
£'000 o 060
Amortication of intanginle a_;ﬁ:‘; rcle 8 S e 37.849 S ._).[ 704
reparment of intncgble i (note 8 7,913 -

Depreciation of tangible assets inote 9] 101,802 84,6597

@hstatie b & 0 oo h B hrhawrieh RhraseoEEc

Acdeors remuneration — Comgany and the Group's corsoidsted
financal staternents

45 146

wuditors’ rerruneration — audit of Comoany s subsd anes 819 1134
Acdiars romuncralion ron gudd services 246 513
Audirors remuneration  1ax COMpance semnices 482 672
Differenice o loreign exchange 7772 4.402

Uperating lcase ra2rias 13,783 7502

Note 26 derais the prior period adjustments.

2022

- £'ooo - PR preason

R —— S 85‘432.,WW\.M s 41,3&3
Socal secunty cost: 7,041 3809
Otrrr pereion Costs S . 3,233 A 6/6

95,706 46 868

The Group provides a defired contributton schemes for its employees in the UK, The amount reccgnised as
an experse for t1e defined contr bution scheme is shown N the 3bie above

The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2022 2021

NUMBRT s TOST

T ees
348

o S s Bt T

“roduction

Admeniatrancn

Dreciorns 3 3

1666 1050

The Company kad one empoyee other than Cirectors dunng the perios ended 30 June 2022 (2021,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

-3
s
;

Durng the year no pens on cortnibubons weare made o resgect of tre directors (2021 noneg)

The Growp has no other key managerrent 12021 none;

5 -rc veesne s e

A number of subsidizries of the GC
employees render services in exchars

vaLauor of tne urderiying subsiciary. |
recoring date and et the setfiement dale. Tre ‘al- value 1s
of expensce recognised fakes intoc accoun: the best avaiiable estimate of the ~urnber of Lmits ex
vest urnder tre service and parformance condittons underlying each award granted

o

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2022
Number of
awards

1.914 753.
1,763,563
3 678 314

2021
Number of

wards

1 J4O OO
274,751
1914751
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Interest receivable and similar income 2022
E'000
130

est o7 nark baars

Cher

e Wds 3

2021

B OO”

097

interest payable and similar expenses 2022

] ) E'000
2,597
{(1,235)

33,554

Irrarest on tank borre #

Arrorasat or of ss.ue

iFrefiflass

2021

£ UOU

34378
1102
587
36,058
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
F AL

a) Analysis of charge in year

(restated)
2022 2021
B C e - s £’°°° C OOU
TR e e e b et ee ke s E BN et e e s SRRl a6 C mere cmae i ke ek R AebS b LR B4 24T 3RS BY 7o
UK corporation tax charge on profit/iioss) for the year (297} 1648
Adpistmenss Inrespect of prios periords 3,196 (2.888)
Foreign tax suffered 5641 -
Deferred tax:
Ongination and reversal of iming differences 6,227 2.074
Adizsirments inrespect of pnor percds (3,741) (3,998
5 268 11 491
“: ctal deferred ax ) : L 7754 R 956:
Tax ﬁﬁérge on'prof'ifl(rioss) on 6r'ﬁi'nar'y act-i.v-ities- - - - . - 16.294 o 8,349

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year
The tax assecsed for tne year - migher (2021 righer) than the standard rate of corporaton tax in the UK of
10% (2021 19%). The differances are explainead below

(restated)

2022 2021

£000 £000

Prohtl(loss) before tax 47,604 (21,170}

55 & H oy cdard rat i

E’Li;gﬁai‘oﬁ;ﬁ? e S e 9,045 (4022
Lfecis of

Expenses not deductibie for tax curposes 11,723 16,076

Olner effects {8638} 1,022

Irncorne nicl taxable for tas purpcses (8,102) (9,351}

Adjustrrents in respect of prior penods (545) (6,865)

—rfecf fcharge in tax rates 5,041 11489

Total tax charge for theyear a I 16,294 8345

¢} Factors that may affect future tax charge

The Finance Act 2021 enacted on 10 June 2021 increased the main rate of UK corcoration tas from 19% o
25%, effective 1 Agril 2023 Deferred taxes on the batance sheel have been measured at 25% (2021 25%;
wrich regresents the future corporation tax rate tst was enacied at tne baiarce sheet date.

MNote 2€ details the prior perios asiustments,




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
8

Software Goodwill Development
{restated) rights

Group ] E'DOO ] E‘OOO N £o00

©a b oihint b REERbAG B B ULANLEEHEMIML MERES € %R

At 1 Juy 2021 lrestated) 964 726,602 10,216

Acquirad through busiress 30042 4,058
cormbirmauoes nowe 27)

Addivons 2,125 - 1.040
spGeals - {21118}

Pon f'ﬁ 15t jt\fm - 7930 -

At30Junc2022 3089 743,456 15314

Al Juy 2021 resiaien) 107 159,302 1,034

Lispeszas - (2462) -
Loss or transiaton - (152) .-

lrrpairrrent - 7913 B
Charge for {P‘e year 12 z7 3 4

5
At 30 June 2022 i19 202 475 1,557

Net book value

At 30 June 2022 2,970 540,981 13,757

At ZD June 2020 Festaied: 857 566,700 G182

Total
E'000

737,782
34100

3,165
(21118}

761 859

161,043
(2.462)
192)
7913

37, 849
204 .‘:.51

557 708
3?6 739

m.
o

Te gain or trarslaticn of fore:
of

rcome Arrodizetion of googwill s charaed 1o sdmirisrat o Costs

S CUTrency cenomanated cooowill s recogrised In other comprenersive

Den'ls of the subsidiar es acquired cunng the yvear e~ded 30 June 2022 can be found o rote 27,

Curng the yaar tne group d:fsposed of 2 wnc farms o Firland, as 2 resut £2 5 of accumulated coodwil
ar1orhsal On was recagrises in the current year and £29 2re of gocaowil was realized on tne szie Gamn on
sale recogr irtre proFt grd ossin relat.or o this ransact on

imparmert of £797 has geer recognised on goodwil, (2025

s secunty for lizsites atyearend (2520 rore!

Tre Joroary had no rtacgible aszets at 30 Jure 2522 2020 rore!

or peEnsd agjustrents
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
8

Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buitdings stations machinery assets construction (restated)
{restated)
Group £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 E'00
Cost
At duy 20:1 lestated: 8531 27467 1695437 27288 43,277 2,092,000 ;
At o 3829 1,536 75047 GO4C2 230,000 374480 '

AZQIras througa

s 5 1308 - 53 244 - 57653 110.315

corrbinztions (rare 27) H
Fxifar value movorrent - - 368 - 3,294 3.662 '
Tranzfers - 68 1,066 30,936 (32,070) - .
Disposals (125) - (75,951) - - (76,086)
AL30 June2022 10533 319,071 1745911 118,686 310170 2,504,371
Accumulated depreciation S o '
At T Jaiy 2021 4410 90,059 414,555 1290 - 510,318 ;
Criarge ‘cr the yoar 183 17,130 81,141 3,348 - 101,802 .
D sposals - - (282) {221) - [433) :
FX rcvernert - - {(776) - - {776)

At 30 June 2022 a5z 107,189 2 as17 - 610,941

Mot bookuntie . NN e e s TR

At 30 June 2022 5,940 211,882 1,251,169 114,269 310,170 1,893,430

Ar 30 June 2;‘J721 lrestatea) N V 4,521 7227,438 V 71‘280,878 25,858 43247 1581682

Included within 1angiole assets are capitalsad finance costs directly atributabie to bringing the asset nto
use The net carrying amount of assets hed under inance eases inciwuded in plant, machinery, fixtures and
fittings s £51.785 000 (2021 £51.534 000 ) Included in network assets is a provision of £1,622,500 for
ounsciele eguipment and development

The Cempany Fad no targible assets at 30 June 2022 (2021 none)

Note 26 details the prior period adjustments.
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10 .

Group

Frvae

Cost and net book vatue
ALY duy 2521

Adat ons

Unlisted
investments

£000

11065

125452

(105,000}
35,452 o
100

Total
£000 ]

© b e R

11,000
129,452
(105,000}

11,000

35,452

Company
Cost

A 30 Jurne 2023

AU 30 June 20021

Feversal of irparmests
Ir
At30June2022
Net book value

At 30 June 2022

£ 50 Sune 2021

Subsidiary
undertakings

£000

T Lo T L

2,311,678
228,300

2,539,978
195312

(195,312}

2,539,978
2116366

Total

2,311,678
228,300

2,539,978

195312
{195,312}

2539878

2,116,365

£000

reinterion of conguch

»d mg of the members capita. of

c

Lmted cert co-folnaen Tengo U
2 through tre rarmess o Add

0 Tendo L2 nlae
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
i A
Cashinciudes cash in nand ard deposite repayabe on demanrc

Restricted cash represents cash for wack the Group does not have immediate ard direct access or for
which reguiatory or legal requirements restrict the use of the cas

Group
2022 2021
, £000 £000
S TR S
Restrictad na an 60,592 55 357
Cashatbankandinhand ' 256415 172478

e

Restriced cash is comprised of £726.000 held in Escrow ard £59,866,000 of cash held in subsidiaries with
bi-arnual distnoution windows.

The Company nad a cask baance of £6.422 GO0 as at 30 June 2022, none of whicn was restrcted (2021
ary

none).

12 0o

Group
2022 2021
) ) £000 hhhhhh E£000
Hf toci o 1 538 o 2,195
Fugl, spare parts and consumahics 26,023 18,593
[Property developrment Wie 156,918 7? 923
T aare sam

The amount of stocks recogrised as an expense dunrg the year was £120,412,000 (2021, £45.212,600].

Included in the fuel, spare parts and consumnables stock value 15 a orovision of £350,000 for unusaole fue:
stock {20210 £459.0005 Including n oroperty development WiF is a provisiorn of £228 000 for warranty ara
sle spec I'e provisions

There has been no mpairment recogrised during the year or stock (2021 nonel No rventory has been
nleaged as secunity for labilities (2021 norie)

The Comipany nad no siocks at 30 June 2022 (2021 nanel.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

13

Group Company

{restatad)

2022 2021 2022 2021

‘ B £'000 £000 £'000 - Enoe

Amoumsfa“mg .&ue- ftorone !;ear . SO U0 ot UV :
Leans and aovances to cUsinmens 137,662 16,128 - -

Amounts falling due within ene year ,

Loans and aavances 1o CUsTomers 223,239 369384 - - ]
Trade oantors 42,050 16,121 392 &
Arrournts owad by relatod partes inote £4) - 3,950 32,950 12,751

Tibhear detlers 20,199 24972 3,843 5008 i

SIS EITRED - £603 2,527

inanciE ngtr e s (note 21 54,409 64569 - -

Propaymerts ana acorieg incere 145,602 154,375 176 226146 z

T T T easaet 598002 0 39,888 5063 |

o onterest s charged or armourts ow as the culstarding ta.arces are ursagured j

ard repayable o demand (2025 noneg)

Note 26 deta ls the prizr per od adju
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

147 s vl T T T e e
Group Company

{restated;
2022 2021 2022 2021
~ FE000 £000 ~£'000

Baril loans and owerdrafis (note 16) ‘ w8‘7',7.'52 47386 - -
Trade croditars 58,004 23390 76 16

Otrer taxaton and sorial security 8,161 - - -
Ciner creditors 24,362 55206 - -
Anourts due o related parties note 24) - - - 20,203
Hrance leases note 16 2,428 2147 - -
Dervat ve financial insfrumienes (note 21) - 143 -
Acrrua s and deferred income 75,465 B 373

Group
2022 2021
Amounts falling due between one and five years £'000 £000

R b amdha s S SRR L BE R R S S L

Sarik loans and overdralls (note 1) ‘ 383,070 247297

rinance leases note 16) 5,899 €,125
Dervative financial mstrumenis (note 21) - -
Other crediters 5,364 5415

Group
2022 2021
Amounts failing due after more than five years £000 £000

e e W P £ 0 B g

Bark loans end overdrafts (noe 16) 573,416 577235
Finance eases {note 16; 24,676 24,495
s {rote 22 - 42777

s e e e e+ e e e e e e gga_ogz e 6A4532

Total creditors failing due after maore than one vear 992.425 903,339

Dernvatve faancial instrume

The Cormpany nas no creditors due in greater than cne year.

Armounts owed to related parties are unsecured, non-interest pearing and repayable on demrand

Note 26 details the pricr period adjustrrents
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2022 2021

... EFeco - .E°COO

Due batwsen one ard fve years 383,070 247297
573,416 577,235
 i08a218 871018

Due mraore than fyo y

Trie Carrsany had no tack ioans ar 30 June 20272

The barx loans are secured agains: assers of the Group with each lcarn as hed By the subs dary s7owr halow

Interest rate 2022 2071

£000
"6 month SONIA plis 1 60% 4290138
Cedar Lreqgy ard rfrastraciure Lir ited LIBOR/EURIBOR plus 2.00% - -

3 rmonth EURIBOR plus
1.20%, Fixed rate 1.70%

Eles ibnergy 3 12% + 6 month EURIBOR 56,079 -
Boomerang Lrergy weried & mionth SONIA plus 1L.50% 284,348 295,344
649% (swap rate of 1.59% +

1.8% margin}
Melios Renewanle Energy 3 irced 6 month SONIA plus 2.35% 85,718 163439
WE He dog FTY Lig 1.7% + BBSY 31,614

9, <. 3 C9, -
Elvia Homes Crmed 5% + SONIA + .Z =% non 12,306 -
utilisation fee

Yirneer

Eles fnergy 2

30,946 34995

Darl.rngon Point Solar Farm Py Lviited 114,026 -

Dtacca

‘esteC Avzel Maragerment Lrntes Fized rate 2.5% 43 -

1,044,218 871,918

—

SOMNIA repaces LIBGR as the effeciyn imterbak lera ng rate syster frarr 1 January 2022

res.ifed i no commengial irmnact 1o the business

Finance leases

Tre futare winmuT france CLaEYrTents are as folows
2022 2071
£000 E'GO0
Fayrerts cua o
bt later frar ore year 2,428 3166
Later than ame srd noligier thar Fue yoars 5,859 6,195

Lator than .e years 76,461 72013
84,788 581,375
(51,785) (47609)

33,003 33766
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
17 oo

Decommissioning {restated) {restated)

provision Deferred tax Total

A1y 2021 20439 20,933 41372
Increase recogaised in prodit and oss 21 11,455 11,516
Increasze recogniscd through sther comorehensive Incorme - 18,202 18,202
[pairmant 16 - 115}
Increase recoonised in fxed assots 23656 - 23,656
Recognised on subsaiary acguistions - {3.568) {3.568)
Adjustaent in respect of pnor years - {5465} (5465}
Linwincryg of aizcount 249 - 245
Acjustmont relating to change: in accounting asirnate {3,373 - (3,373
_.:m ortraris don o 15 - 15
At 30 June 2022 41 023 41,597 82,620

The decommissioning provisicn 15 held 1o cover future obhgatiers o return land on which there are

cperaucnal wind, biomass and solar farms, o ther original conditon. The armounts are not expected (o be
utilised for in excess of 25 years

The Company had ro provis ons at 30 June 2022

MNote 26 detans the prior penoc adjustrrents,

The Groun and Comparny have the followng share capital

Group 2022 2021
Allotted called “up. and E'0Q0 o E;OOO
1 016 622, Jl‘i ( 021 14&0 755,258)
161,66, 7
Orainary shares of £0 10 each 61,662 149676
!

Company 2022 2021
Allotted called-up and fully pa|d o £'000 N £ OGQ
‘6 6,34 112021 14%6,755,258)

Ordinary sharas of £E0 10 cazn 161,662 149676
Durireg t1e year tre Grouo 1ssued 119,866, /54 (2021 1.501,199,278 ) odinary shares of £0 10 each ‘or an

aggregate nominat value of 211,587, Of’fJ ?1 £150.120.000) Of the shares issued cunng the year, wotat
congidergton of £203.750,000 (2021 £2 316,695,000} was oard for the shares, giving fice ¢ a prermium of
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

£191,763.C000 (2021 E17:

[N

.6'," was pad for the

Tre Group has adopted predecessor accoun: |fg grinciples a3 it was forred as past ©f a groun

reconsruchion, therefore the share
existed Mavemenis nshare cap.t
i the Group share capital

Cur ng the year tne Company ssued 119,86
9 7,000 (20

aggregae nominal value of Eh
consideration of £202,750,00 254
£19l‘767-‘,OCO (2021 £21 ﬁc,b]‘w OQOI

Cash flow hedge reserve

Tre cash fiow neage reserve 15 Lsen (o ecord trarsactions ans ng “om the Croup's ©

henging arrangements
Merger reserve

Tre merger reserve arces
vailes of tne subcidiernes acgu red
19 s

e movermen: i ~or -contratimg interests

Sale ofs
O on Cont

Tota. comrorebonsve nss atrhatanle fo

ron-coTtoll g nterasts

shares, giving rise 10 g premium o

O each with an aggregate noming! value

fromr the difference between the far value

each with an aggregate nomina: value of Enill {2021 £444 200)

6,754 (2027 2801199 278} orcinary shares of £0 10 sach for an
CE150,120,000) Of the shares iszuec dunng the vear, total
~

v
-y

-n

QJ

s Shares 5SLes ¢

. le I
WAL A% TDDwWE

,‘]«]‘E,OC 1. Durng the year the Group purchasea i (20210 4 44240230) o° s own

iorat'on

4
1
659 LU S : rine snares, u\’?" rise to a pramiem of

Helle nil (2021 4,444 G226 of 15 own
of £n:l (2521 444,000 Toma, consceration
sharos, gvng rise 1o & prcmiu‘rf' cfEn (2021 [€,338,000h
Trnete gre roresurctons on tha gistrinat'on of dwe nd the

and the pook

Group
Note 2022 2521
£'000 £'000
3,721 9570
27 L (1,842)

(6,622)

(2,901)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

AT o s

As at 30 June 2027 there were no contngencies across tne Group or Company

iabilit s

Carrying amounts of

Group Company
lrestated)
2022 2021 2022 2021
Group £000 £000 £'000 £'000

[ICERTCE shaead ok ahh

Bt hen M BB YA AN 670 B G 6 e e e

Carrying amount of financial assets
Debt instruments measured at amcrised cost 423,150 430,556 4,235 17.767
6,469 - -

Measurcd at farvalue throngn profit and loss

«gh cther comprehensive income 54,409 - - -

\ﬂm,l F-d af fa'r value thro:

Carrying amount of financial liabilities
Measured at amaortised cost 1,126,163 556,384 76 16

Meaasured at tair value through other comprehonsive income: - 42772

Note 26 delals the pror peroc adjustmenrts.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Derivative financial instruments

Comimnrnise this

The Groun's fnancial nsz maragerent s

znd cash flow n

card energy marke! < s

a) Market risk
Energy market risk
The energy seciir s exsenancing sgrifcant lurolienae and there s a nsk tnal forecast evels of Imcoie are

not achievee due to changes i wroesale energy prices, off-take contracts or governmrent supices

Chanaes in Govermment polcy, o reguiator nervent an may resct ir requcad ncome stream s withn the

group due to agd Tongl lev.es

Currency risk

Tre Group oresents s consolidaiea Arancia statements in sterling and conducts busress 'n a number of
other currencies, principally curo and Austrauan dolian Corseauently, the r
excharge rskcus to e f’aﬂgﬂ ratc movernonts, wh . a“ect the Group’s :ramsac:i‘._ma\. expenses and the

~d net astott of {48 non-ster NG ooorstcns

Transactional exposures
Transacuona. exposure: arize frem admienisiratve and other exgcense ir currerdies omer than the Groun s

he Group erters n o

Cu

i

presertational currercy (Sterling,

ﬂward forzign excnange conracts and fora gn
exchar ge SwWaps o mitigate tre axchange rate -isk for certain \orelgn cLrrercy payak-es angrace pis The

coward currency contracts ard swaps are meassured at fzic value, whick s determined Lisnic va.uauon

rechriques t-at Lilse choervabe inputs The <oy nputs used invalung the dervatves are the

i
excharge rates for GEP.AJD ana 432 BUR On 30 June 2022 tne fair vaue of tne fcraigr currer

nfracts was an asset of £l (2027, £6 453, C0C) and a liabirty of Eni (2021 2143 CO0)

Translational exposures

Baiance sheat ranslatoral exposuraes anse on consoiaation on tre rerars ston of the baance sncot of

oN-sterung operat ors into sterun € LO'S presentancra e len fcxposwc 15 reviewas
oy managamert and the potent ole level of risk and

therefore, tynicaly the Group's s

Interest rate risk
The Grour has exposure to !

CIUELONS I inerest orrowngs, Where the Group enters 1inic

DOrovweng arrangertaents with fleatrg rale inierest, g swan arra.ﬂger‘fem senzred rto to fix a somen of
the interast i order lom :iga & I~terest i be fxed 3
aisessec on mEfeyr thoae
AANGEMErts on Lzl tra ! Sand e eced D apny Fe: oLring for nierezt
rate swaos waps ae bas CnCiCal aTnount ‘ ’ ty ard mature 07 the sare dae
S 30 Ju Fye yeats ang tne far
vale s n

Price risk

Tre Grounis g sneri- o the extent mal nere

ceterarat or i re ey

aganst, mere sa sl
nature ¢° the
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Credit risk
Customer credit sk s mitigated through the Group's cred © contrel ooac’es, which are 0 place o ensure
wat our customers have an appropnate credit history and are monitared o1 an 07going basis.

¢) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk ace managed by ensucng that suffic ent cash s gva laoie 1o fund cortinuing and futare ogeratiors.

Licwdity nisk anses on ban< loans in place across the Group ard s managed through careful monitaring of
covenants and senzible levels of debt Borrowing s on a long-term basis, whereas our reveryc s receivad
throushout the year, as well a3 interest and redernptions on cur short-term oan bac< Cash fow rsxis
rmanaged through ongong cash flow forecasting 1 ensure recepis ae 2 u”w(. ent to meet hablt.

fatl due

P A N S AT

At tre year end the Grouo had capial cormitments as follow
2022 2021
Group , £'600 £000
Contracted for but not provided n these ﬂf‘ riZiE §IANTEnTSs 347,254 S0.156
Urdrawen tacilities on loans to borrowoers 173,600 92 683
A7 20D June tne Group had tolal ‘ulure m rirrum lease peyments under ron-canceilable coerating eases
as follows
2022 2021
Land and Other Land and Other
buildings buildings
7 7 7 £'000 £'000 £000 E£000
8,707 661 8,031 749
Latar shan one year and nat {ater than five 31,627 726 30,364 1686
years
Later thar: five years 95,664 - 118,932 9
135,998 1,387 157352 2444

The Group has no other off-balance sheet arrangaerments (2021 nonel.

Under sections 3944 and £79A of the Comipanies Ac: 2006, the parent comgpany Fern Trading Limited has
guararteed al outstanding kabltes on those companies taking the exemgtion to wnica the subsidiaries list
on pages /9 w0 9C were subject w attre 30 June 2022 untl they are satishad ir full These liablities total
£315m. Such guarantees zre enforceable against Fern Trading Limited by ary gerson o whorn any such
liability is due.

The Company had no capital or other commitments at 30 June 2022




rading Developmert Lim.ted | sstally sold

"D
Uv

3 Pty Lirmetea 10 DCtopds Alsina 2,00 C wat made

on e sas

Or the 1st of Decernber 2022, the Group acaured ngnits 1o 5 £25m cred T wodcher 34 the rgnt to use

23 from Trree UK viz g Strateg ¢ Connecivity Agreement, thus making

=

ecom g an mobine virtual network coerator

Uncer FRS 102 32 1A dsclosures need not be given of ransact.ons entered rito setweer two or mo e

members Gf a Groap, provided tnat any subs diary which s

o8]
[&]
i
=
—~
<
—
(,

2 rarsacicon s who ly owned oy

such g

arty dus o ats swon'fcaﬂt iMflLer e ovar e

inyestrnents Limited, 2 relatec
9

Limitec was recrarged lega and profess.ona. fccst taling £10,155 (2021 E12.000) by tre Group Al tnc
=

outstand ~g wh'ch s included norrade Crediters

€ g y tne G ? =) the Group "2z asine
S

452,000 (2021 2120000001 and accruea income due of £5 276 000 (2021 L479,OOD‘?

reJp enicages v lendicg aoovites w20 nciade balar
Ag wih key manggerment

19.789,000 (2021

cersonrel nocomrmer, loars

™ - I =
OO0 ard deferre

Tinc

at year and Durng tne year interest income of /160, 000 (2027 £172.5 GOV anc ! £.39 OO2020

S536 0C0) were recognized n reaion to trese oans

Curing e yca.f the Group acaured 9 resery: Dower comgpanies from Comoanies ~anaged oy Cotopus
Iryestmenis Limiteq, a relsted party See nowe 27 gl for detsls © d

Asat 30 June 2022 £ 2021 £3950,275) was owes to tk

party by <&y Managemen peroncel in commaon

Cither trgr e

whcl

fOVeNe

o nt 2
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

it SR R S SRS S

a) Group structuring review

We nave concucted o review Of prior years accounting treatment of 'ntercaompany resiructun ng

gocawl

derafies unamortsed
acjusted ne previous years to reflect the mpiemeniato

reviewy management

aianc

25 .n relaton to these

transacuons

In ths
We hayve

of arartisat on tacxdated o whern the reievant

transact ons acourred The acoumulatey i'npact or the guudm Lamartisation rthe oroft and loss for 2027
was 8 (2020 25 23r) the mrovermert of £2./7m has been reclatea throughowt tne 2021 comparative
runiers Asummary of the impact of the correcion s provided below
Year ended Adjustments Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
{as stated} (restated)
Group ‘ £'000 £'000 £000
Cooawll, 58? 988 (5.235) 578653
Retaec earning 41,185 5,335 46,520
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
{as stated) (restated)
Group i £'000 £'000 £000
Goodwll 602,711 (8.049) 594662
Selaned earmings (123,920 8,049 (115.871)

As part of e review of the

restructures nad seen incorrectly accounted for in a sub sec
the review Tne accumalated impact for gocowill amornsation n tne profit and loss for 2021
rouanout the 2021 comparative

discovered n

was £2 5m (12020, £1 3m), the movemenrt of £1 2m has

5 beer restated t

inergreup restructuring mentored above, managemen: idenufied one of the

ton of the group N further errors were

numtbers T his cmpact 1o the 2020 opening retaired earnings was offset by £2.1rm written back agains: bad
debt experses. Management have corrected the identified error witn the foliowing imoact
Year ended Adjustments Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
{as stated} {restated)
9!’9"[{' o i N WEZOPO . . £000 £'000
Geodwilk S o e 582986: T (éé,iSE} 554.805
Fetaired earmings 41,185 899 42,084
Deptors 842,549 (2.724) 839825
Creditars amaourits (alling due within one year {232.813) 456 {232.317)
Fixed assets 1,345,655 20,512 1377167
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
{as stated) (restated)
Group £000 £000 L E'OOO
Qcouw ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, S 9 (27,963{““ 5?4 748
Retained earmings {123,920} {(321) {124,241)
Debtors 500,726 (2.724) 598,002
Craditors araounts falling due wilhin one year (207,318) 486 (206.822)
Fixedd a550ts 1551170 30,512 1.581.682




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 202

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Deferred tax adjustment

We have conduced a review of all consoudztion entrigs at subsectiors o

t

errar relating rc 201% wren deferred tax agustments were
subseguenty not

relevant bala~<es are

reversed We have checked the tax

war subsid

carrect. The arror was gosted at g3 conolg

Year ended

30 June 2020

{as stated)

GI‘?HE . £000

ary oot and

ated leve.

T I T T

ftne qrous We nh

ony

Adjustment

Reramed earrsgs 41,185 (4,764}
Cracitars amounts fallng oue witl © one year (¢32.813) 4.764
Irus has 3 knoox effect inta June 2021, the restatod baances are e foliowe:

Year ended Adjustment

30 June 2021
(as stated)

Group
fetaned aarrings (123,920)
Credlors amourts aung due with 7 one year [2C7. 318)

N prepar g the tax compotations for 2022, the Groug's tax 8¢y sore hav
assumglion ir previous years 1ax Censeaaanca caiculzbions Witrin tne previoush

assers neld with in e group sore were avaabie on 3 corsolidated

Lakuity, Or anirdividua: compary Lasis ihe defe
part of leferrad gssets are i relaton (¢ cash ftow hedges hela w
for with r otrer comprehensive Ingome
for 20270 was £15m (2020 £15.27] tre movemert of 300% has been roc:
cormnparative CLmoers.
Asummary of the mpact of the correciion s oroviged celow
Year ended
30 June 2020
(as stated)

Group E£'000
41185
63837

136,484

Retained esrr »gs

~asr flows heage

Defered far praz 75

£000

ot s R

(4.754;
4764

= nonced ar

Srred tax n oreviols years bad oeen correct]
Timtne grodp w
Tresccorulaed impact for the tax cnarge nthe proft and 1ogs
atec throughout tne 2021

Adjustment

have ersured
ano nas now been

£000

Overio

y Jnrecegns

ave identfied an
£Nered as a comsoudation entry and had

hat the

correlten

Year ended
30 June 2020
(restated)

35421
(228,G4%)

Year ended
30 June 2021
{restated)

~ £'000
(128.584)
{202.554)

ched

eq gafer

=
a
9]
-
0l
>

level to offset the Group's deferrag (3

Year ended
30 June 2020
{restated)

£'000
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Year ended
30 June 2021
(as stated)

£000 o

Accumulated
adjustments

£000

Year ended
30 June 2023
(restated)

£000

taincd earnings . 23,050 " 115.093) T 135.013)
Cash flow ~edne reserve 17,098 (2,119} 14,979
Daterred Fas gnovisiuns (38,145} 11,212 (£1,954)
Summary of prior period adjustments:

Year ended Adjustment Year ended

30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) (restated)

Group ) £'000 goo0 o ..EooO

F:;ta:;,. r_;émr\:gw e R S £ e 8 G R 41[185% ‘‘‘‘‘ (13829) o 27%56
Coodwill 583988 {34,517) 549471
Debtors 842,549 [2.724) 839,825
Fixed assets 1,346,655 30,512 1,377,167
“iefereed tax prowsions (36,484} 16,174 17,310}
Casn fiow heage reserve 6385/ (2,875} 59,562
Creditors artounts falling dug within ore year (232.813) 5,255 (227.554;
Year ended Accumulated Year ended

30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021

(as stated) [restated)

Group . £'000 £000 £000
Retaned eamnings " (123.920) (12.129) (136.04%)
Gooewil 602.711 (36,011} 566,700
Debtors 600,726 (2,724} 598,002
Fixed assets 1551170 30512 1581682
Deferred tax provisions (38,145) 17,212 (20,933}
Cash flow nedge rezerve 17098 (2,119) 14,979
Cred=ors arnounte fallirg due within one y=ar {207,318) 5,259 (202,059)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

EF s oo s
a) Reserve Power acquisition
On 2 July 2027 the Group acodrred 9 rezerve power sifes trrough the purcnase of 1DC% of the shara ¢

)
W

for consiceration of £18
e

Tra fcilowing fanies surmarise e consdaraticor paid oy toe Group trefar valie of the assets acoured,

and he liabiliies assumed at tre acquisiian date

Consideration o o EOOO
Cash _

Total consideration -

Detais of ine fair valae of the net assels acquired and goodwil ansing are as

Book value Adjustments Fair value

) £000 £000

Trado and other receivabes 234 - 254
635 - 635
Cash anc cash equivalents 7.858 - 7.858
Tradle and other croeaiors (2,208) - (2.206)
(58,816) - (58816}

Prepay e

Loans

Net assets acquired 28,553 (28,553) -

Cocdw hresulung from tre busir ess comrnation was ri.

At of corrpreniens ve income for tne yaar inc.unes 45 803 000 reverue and 2

n
{00 i respect of the acagusiion
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Doveryard Limited acquisition

On 22 Cotober 2021 the Group acquired Doveryard Lrmited and its subsidiary through the purchase of

100% of the share capital for consideration of £13.414.000

The following tables surmmarise the consideration paid by the Group. the fair value of assets acquired, and

liabiuties assumed at the acquisition date

Cons:gieratlon e )
Lirectly alutable costs
Total con5|derat|on S

£'000

e

12 377
1 Q37

13,414

Cetalls of the fair value of the net assets acouired and goodwill arising are as follows:

Book Adjustments Fair

values value

‘ S £000 . Eon £'000

:;’:\d;ssersi O o s o

Trarde ard otner recevables 52 - 52

Prepayrrents and accrued incorne 193 - 193

“rade and other Fr~dlt0's (467) - (467)
Netassetsscqured 7 - 347

\AC\O 'v'v;u

‘l‘otal consuderatnon

13,067
13,414

Goodwil resalting from the bus ness combination was £13.067.000 and nas an estimated useful life of 25

years, reflecting the lfespar of the assets acquired.

The corsolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year includes frul of revenue and a los
bafore tax of £122,000 in respect of trus acguisiion

ST




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

¢) Dulacca acquisition
O 27 August 2021, tne Group acaured Dula

purchase of 107% of the snare canial ior €o

Nt three sunsichades through the

Tre followirg tastes surmirarise the consderat on pad oy the Groug, t7e tarvae of the assels atgurred,
and tne laslties astume at the aogu ston gate Aust of he enttes acaured incudea n nce 29

Conslderat;on AUD'OOO ‘ Exchange Rate £000

e sarmen o e mmemdmen e T E aEmmesseent YIS gha o a e 0T ELMCLLTT RNIxo Ll L BYE 2 ees o CEHE

La:!ﬂ. 2175n,=7 18904 115,085
Directly attnbufable cosis 1 126 18904 595

Total consideration 218,683 115,680

PR wEn 28 W Eacsn Lt SRR eansy STRINR Rbaw

etals of the fair value of the net assets acguired ang nmanglble anamg are as foliows:

Boock Adjustments Fair Book Adjustments Fair

values value values value

N o - ) ’AUD’QOO AUD 000 AUD 000 E’QOO . E 000 ) P_‘OOO
Trade ard orher recongiles 10131 - 10131 5,35 - 5,357

Cash ang cask eguivalerts 103072 - 103,072 54,525 - 54,525

Net assets acquired 209,884 - 111,026 — 111,026

Irtang

C’PHFh ncome (10, 959) - (10 952‘ (5793} - (5,793

K 799 4654
Total conslderatlon 218,683 115,680

Intangibies resulting fror the asset pUrcnase was T4 654 000 and Nas an estimatea veefu. Lfe af 30 years,

refiecting ihe Lespan of the assets aogul

Tre ronsoldates staterment of commprehens ve roorre far the year incudes £l of reverue and & 058 after
PR
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

d) Zestec Asset Mangement Limited acquisition
O 21 January 2021, the Group acguired Zesteo Asset Margernent imited a project sources for roofiop

TES

soler, throughn the purchase of 100% of tne snare capital for considerat on of £4. 765,000,

The foillowing tables summarise the consideration paa by the Group. the fair vatue of assets acgured, anc
liabilties assumed at the acquisition date.

Consideration - £ 000

Cashi 3,672

Leforred consideration -

Drirere t'y attrizutable o mtc 1,033

Total consu:lerailon 4 765
Detziis of the fair vawe of the net assets acquired and goodwili arising are as follows.

Book Adjustments Fair

values value

£'000 £000 E£'000

B N e s B T RI0RT

156 - 156

Fixed ass

Trade anc other credizors (574) - (574}
Trade ana other recewasles 400 400
Cash and cash equivalenis 1,019 - 1,018
Other loans {46) - (46}
Netassets acqmred S e 955
T o e e e s s s e e v e e e o 476»5“

codwl resulting from the busiress combination was £3.810,000 and has arn estimated useful life of 10
years, reflecting the estimated lifespan of the assefs acculire
The comsolidated siaternent of comprenensive income for the year includes £198,000 of revenue and a loss
before tax of £454,000 in respect of this acquisition
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e} Elivia Homes acquisition
23 May 2022, the Groun acgareo Elvia Hoid ngs L rumea and its suss

_GO% of the share captal for consdergtion of £31,684 500

s throwgr e purchase o

Tre fciowing tables currrar se the considereticn pad oy the Groug, tne far va.ue of assets acgured ard

e A-stof the entiies zoguired are iIncuded in rote 25

Cons:deratlon

AL

B AAAAALLs s, STUENER Hebans sea, . EE NN SRR s ee e BT URRRE woall  MF Rri¥isa,

attrioutab

Totai consideration 31,684

£

setails of the fair value of the ts acouired and goodw il ansing are s follows

o

Baok Adjustments
values

£'000 E’OOO

418 -

Irtangible assats 11.767 -

Fair
value

418
11,767

2,602

Ellelea £9,939 - 69,539
Trade aod orner debo 2609
Cashy and cash equvatens 11,603 -

60
Accraals and detarrag Mcorne {420} -
.:—r SISO G [

9
Defered tax 5,000 11.400)

ed e

r”"‘ L

00!

12,6353
{420}
930

4,600

{69,453) - 169455

Net assefs acqu;red 31,533 R 400} 30,133
1.251

Total consideration 31,684

£'DOO

LSINESs Cormirat

irrated aseful bfe of

ol
bl

the gsse

(J\l

foomprebensve neame for e 4000

=l Watats - e it e
2002000 respect of s acgu siton

10

ard
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
R N N T TS LRy

Qur reported resulls are precsred in accordance with Urited Kingdom Accounting Standards, 1nciuaing
Financ'al Reporting Stardsrd 102, as detalled in the Fnancial Statements siarting on page 35 of tne Annuat

Repor: In reasunng our cerformarce, the financial measures that we use include those that have peen

derived from cur reported results in order to eliminate facicrs that distort year-or-year compansons. irese
are considerad non-GAAF finzarcia measares

Net debt
We preovide net debt 'raddiion 1o cash ana gross debt at a way of assess ng our overall cash positon and -+

ic computea as follows

2021
L0000

B L A R A AR R ERAY

Nete £

LA PR A bk R AR 5.0 30 i Ao S § e b § 12w B8 7% 2 % VR T Y PR 3 61 R AR ARB AR R R kb o € Rt £ o

E’aw 0ans ard cverdrafts 16 1044218 871,918
14 15 ..).)64 -

ki 049 582 871 918

1 (256 415) (172 478;

Ne-t deht S 793 167 699 440
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
EBITDA

@]
=
a
=
jo3
)

rnortisat-on (EBT DA s calcsated by acjustng profit after

. oo rof relate 1o

martisation, 7 addtion 10 NcoMme anc exgen
L We provide EBITDA In adoition 12 proit after tax as -t al ows Ls 1o

ire effects of inancing anc capifal exoenditures

‘hie adjusiments made (0 the reportec rasuns

2022 2021
Note £’000 £000

Seakb PR na B e Chmmuns . A Erh mea % X Xuame el % S8 e o T E Ewigac T ews o U EWM mapayas P eTARhemas o o wumaga p hedmcesess s Y

Prohtl(loss) for the fmanqal year 31,310 (31.012)

Ada

Arrarisat-or of itangible as 7 37,845 37704
frnparment of ntargible assets 8 7913 -
Depresiatior of tangible as: 2 101,802 84,697
Irterest payablo ard sirmitar exnenses 5] 33,554 26,067

ExCopionat nerms 1105 ~
Tax 7 16,294 #.349

Less
froome e other fxad astel rvastments (5249} (449
Share of operating oroftin joint verture - (L.75%)

Profn on olsposal of subsidianas {29,532) (28.568)
1130} {357)
EBlTDA 194,916 104,036

o

\rta rest e ha’k anrd similar neorae

Note 2€ detalis tre prior penod adjustments

1
H
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

2% v o e

Details of the subsidiary unasertakmgs are as follows:

Name

wnng g,

Abbols Ripron Solar Erergy Haolding Limitec™

Adairda sclar SPY 1 Limited™
Agrisol-2 SAR T
Al Networks Limited™

Alipoints Fibre Limiteg®”

Aucrancarroch Erergy Lirmited™
Aagubine Land Company Limaed™™
Averue Solar Farrm Lirmited”

Banbury Power Limited”

Batisnlaire 5 SARL?

Batisouaire 7 SARLY

Beighton Energy Limitedd’
Bemnneur Wind Farrn Ltd”
Bellhouse Energy Limited”
Birch Estate Sc.ar Limited”™
Bizby Sclar Farm Lirrted™
BNRG IOW Limited™
Bolam Energy Limited™
Baormerang Energy Limited
Boreas Erergy Limited™
Eratton Flemirig wimited™
Breck Solar Limited™

Bryr Yo Odyn Solar Developments Holcings
Limited™

Bryn Yr Odyn Solar Developments Limited”
Bury Power Limited”

Cadorton Reserve Power Limited”™

Cacias crergy Limiteg™

Cark Lirnited®

Country of

incorparation

LK
UK

France
LK
UK
UK
UK
UK
LUK
France
France
UK
UK
LK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
LUK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

freland

Class of

shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Holding
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Principal
activity

osngorpne o e s T e

Holding ccmpar:ay
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormmant compary
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation

Energy generation
Holding company

Energy generation
Ererqy generation
Erergy generation
Holding ccmpany

Energy generaticn
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

aswel Solar Farm Limitea™
Cathkr Energy Lirmed®”

Causilgey Lot

edar tnergy ard Infrastructure Lo maed

~
R
CEZDE Bercerorne SARLT

Certrale Lo lienne de Produd
Grar.dhois SARLY

CERS 5 AS
Cnelson Magaow Tnergy Lmatad”

Crisbor Soar Farre Holdings Limted”

Crdening Sclar Two Lirmtea™
Cilgwyn Energy Limrec’

Cla=n Farm Lmites”

P

Cigramord Solar SPY 1 Limite

o

C_F Developments Lirr ed’

C_P Enwvirogas wirmied™”

TP RGC - 1 uimiteg
CLPEROC - 2 Lruteg
C_PERCC -2 Lrmen

ond Ererge de

Country of

incorporation

LUK
LUK
LiK
UK
France

France

UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

O
N S

[
ES

Class of
shares

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Cramary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
CQrdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Grdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Grdinary

i Holdmg

wans % o g

100%
100%
160%

CO%
1607

&

100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Principal
actlv:ty

Energy gfmerat on
Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Holding company

Energy generat:on
Energy generat:on
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy gererat.on
Energy gereration
Energy gereration
Energy gereraticn
Hotding company
Energy gereration
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Erergy generaton
Dormant company

Provision of Q&
SErVICes

Dormant company
Dormant company
Holging cormpany
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Ensrgy generaton
Energy generation

Energy gereration
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal

CLPE ROC - ZA Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CLPE ROC — £ Umited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CLPE ROC - £A Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Clyre Power Limitea™ LK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Colsterworth Energy Lmited” LI Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cornon Brnidge Erergy Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Cateshach Energy umiced”™ UK Ordinary 1G0% Energy generation
Cour Wird Farm {Scotland) Limsed!® UK Crdirary 100% Energy generation
Crapnell Farm Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crayfern Homes (South Coast) Limted™ UK Ordinary 100% Development of

building projects
Construction of

Crayfern Limited!! UK Ordinary 100% dormestic bLilgings
Crayfeen Surley (Sinfoid) Limited! UK Ordinary  100% Ej\{delnog?g’écﬁ's

Crayrarst L mited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cressng Solar Farm Limrsted™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Culvery Power Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cynor Power Lrited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Dafer Reserve Power Limited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cairy Fouse Solar Limiterd™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Deepdale Farm Solar Limitec™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Doveryard Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Drapers Farm amited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Dulacca Energy Project Co PTY Ltd!? Australia Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Dulacca Energy Project FInCo PTY Ligh? Australia Ordinary 100% Holding company
Dulacca Energy Project Holdco Co PTY Lid* Austratia Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Oulacca W Holdco PTY Ltd*® Austrahia Ordinary 100% Holding company
Dyffryn Brodyn Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Eakring Limited™ UK Ordinary 160% Holding cornpany
Elecsol Camargue SARL® France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Flecsol France 7 SARLY France Ordinary 90% Energy generation
Flecso! Frarce 11 SARLY France Ordinary 90% Energy generation
Flecsot Frarce 15 SAR.® France Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Elecsol France 19 SARL? France Ordinary 100% Energy generation




o PN ~ A STTTA T T A i rdatl HIR VY
4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2022

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal
incorporation shares  Holding activity
Elecsor France France Crdinary 100% Energy generation
flecso. France 24 SAR? France Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
Erecse Frarcs 25 SARLY France Crdinary 100% Energy generat'on
Elecso. France 28 SARL® Frarice Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Elersol France 41 SARL? France Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
Elzcsol <aur var SARL? France Crdinary 106% Erergy generation
Elias Erergy 2 France SAS” France Crdinary 100% Holding company
Elos Energy 2 Limited UK Crdinary 100% Holding campany
Eucs Erergy 3 Frange SASS france Ordinary 100% Hoiding company
clios Eqergy Homngs 2 Cirited” UK Ordinary 160% Holding compary
Ehos Eneray Holdings 2 cmited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Elios Energy Holoings Laritea™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding cornpany
Elos Renewalie Energy Linied” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
1e Canstruct ‘
Elvia Devewprent Fingnace Liruiten?s UK Ordinary 100% © trulc lon ©
' domestic buildings
Crdinary Financial services
Fuvia Roldings Liruted UK Deferrad 100% h ld“r" cormpanias
Preference Qlding companies
i ‘ Construction of
Ivis =omes (Centratj o ted™ UK Ordinar 00% N
Elvvis mes re e ary . domestic buildings
Elivia Homes (Dormant 23 Lrted 't UK Orgimary  100%  Construction of
domestic buildings
o N t £
Eivia Homes (Grange Boadl Lrutea UK Ordinary 160% V”“”“F“W ©
- domastic buildings
Elva Homes (Neteyl umitent® UK Ordinary 100% Der“:/e‘}_ggrner!t af
buiiding projects
¢ ‘ L o Construction of
Elvia Aomes (Southern) irmied UK Ordinary 100% ‘ .
domestic buildings
b 1 Construction of
lvig mormres Durk tort Dmmited UK Qrdinar; 100% .
Bl Absor " y domestic buldings
- - . ve.oprment of
Suya —omes ritedss UK Ordinary 160% Deve.opment o
culaing projects
. el ntcf
seatt UK Crdinary 100y Ceveopmento
pullding projecis
Construction of
Eavia Crfors _miten’ (234 Crdinary 100% domestic bu‘tdrmgs .
Buying and seling of
OWn real estate
.- truch f
Elvvia South L miten® LK Ordinary 106% Construction o

dormestic buildings
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal

Name ‘ o bea ot viiun. AMCOTporation shares ~  Holding activity @ ...
< b i et e 2 y DA el S —
Fliva Southerm |imedt: UK Ordinary  100% gi;?:;‘écné’“siﬁiggsof

own real estate
Elicorebe L-mited” UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation

Energy oroject
Lnargy Mower Nesources Limited ™ UK Ordinary 100% S:;r?;zi:ém and

services
ERR Ely Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
EPR Eye Limites™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
EPR Glanford Limitag™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
EPR Renewabie Energy Limted” UK Qrdinary 100% Holding comipany
EFR Scotland Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
EPR Thetford Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Eucalyptus Energy “oldimgs Limited™ UK Qrdinary 100% Haolding company
Eucalyptus Energy Limited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Feltweil Energy Limited” LK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
Fern Energy Cour Holdings Limitea™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Fern Energy holdings Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Energy L-mited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Energy Wind Heldings Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Fore Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern beathcare Holdings Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Infrastructure Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Renewabile Energy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Roofiop Solar (A) Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fera Rooftop Solar [(BBD)™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fermn Roofiop Sclar (Zestec) Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Trac ng Development Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding comparny
Fern Trad ng Growp Limited UK UK 100% Holding compary
Fern UK Power Gevelopments Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fibrophos Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Supply of fertitiser
Four Burraws Lirnded™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Fraissnorpe W nd Farm Limiteg™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMED

TEOEN
i U

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

ndh R

v
o

. 2.
gy Lirmited’

Giganet Fibre Ltd™

Gogaret Lirmited™

Glericramber Wird Energy Limited=*

Grange Wind Farrn Limited™
Guardpnde 52 7 00!
Harbrrre Power Limtad™

Hayrnaker (Mount Mg Lid”

Hayraker (Naey

Haymaker {Ogiards) Hald ras Limized”

Hayrrakar (Caklards) Ltd”
Helvy Power 2 Limited™
Hetw Fowor Jmitad”
Higher Knapgp Farm Lmited ™
Hill Erd Farm srmited™
bigollarroor e

Huil Reserve Power Lited”
Mursit 5PV 1 Limited™
irrminghac Powe L ed's
Iraell Zower Lrmted™

Jameson Road Enargy Lae ted”™

&
i
[
;
@
[a)
i
T
E
[
1L
o
[¥]
3
w2

S LIrmiten

Country of Class of
incorporation _ shares
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
Potand Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordmary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Grdinary
UK Qrdinary
UK Crdinary
UK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
Ui Crdinary
UK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
LK Ordinary
UK Crdinary

Holdiqg ”activity

100%

100%

160%

100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
1C0%
100%
100%
1060%
100%
100%
10G%
1830%
1C0%
100%
160
007

—
e

o

Principal

Dormant company

Fibre network
production

Fibra network
production

Energy gereration
Energy generation
Energy genaration
Energy generation
Energy gensration
Holding company
Energy generation
Haolding company
Erergy gereration
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generaton
Energy generation
Energy generat:on
Energy gereration
Energy generation
Energy gereration
Energy generation
Energy genreration
Holding cornpany

Filore network
product on

Energy gereraton
Energy gereraton
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Energy generat.on

Filore netwark
production

Energy gereraton
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal
A s s e AMCOTPOration.  shares Holding activity e
Lovedear © mited™ UK QOrdinary 160% Energy generation
Luminance Solar Limited™ UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
M1Z Zcivagons Limireg™ UK Ordinary 1007 Heolding cornpany
Manstorn Trorne Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
March Energy Lirmited™ UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
Marden Bower Limiled” LK Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
Marley Tharcr Sclar Limitea™ LK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Meadows Farm Limited™ UK Ordinary 10G% Energy generation
Mebourn Sotar Limmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Metion LG Energy Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Metion LG Hading Limited™ LK Ordinary 100% Holding compary
Meltor LG ROC Limited™ UK Ordinary  100% ﬁ‘éﬁéfﬁjmg
Meltor Renewable Energy (Hoidings) Lirnited™ LK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Melion Rerewable Energy Newco Limited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Melton Reriewabie Ernergy UK Dimited UK Ordinary 1G0% Holding cormpany
Mill Hitl Farm Sclar cmized™ UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
Mirgay Farm Helding Limitea™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
MEP Decoy Ltd™ LK Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
MSP Strete Lia™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generaticn
MSP Tregassow Limitec™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
MTS hatchlands Solar bd™ UK Ordinary 150% Erergy generation
Nevern Fower Limited”” UK Ordinary 160% Erergy generation
vew Row Farm Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Newlands Solar Limited™ UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
Nirinig Farm: Limitad™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
North Perrott Frue Farm Lirited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Northwich Power Limited”™ UK Ordinary 1607% Energy generaticn
Noios Erergy Limites™ UK Qrdinary 100% Holding cornpany
Ogmore Power Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Otdhall Energy Recovery Poldings Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Cne Ashford Healthcare Limated UK Crdinary B89% ﬁrez\;t‘f:sgsgerwces
One Hatheld Hospital Limited UK Ordinary Q0% Provision of

healthcare services
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

¢ anevesnenn 0

Dme Heslihcars Partners Lirm

Orta Weggehili Zolar Holdirgs Limited™
Cirta Wedgehil Solar Limited™

Paifreys Barton _mded”
Parciaa Hodirgs L mited”

Parciau Limited™
Fark Broacbang Limitea’™
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal
e Incorporation shares ..HoWing activity = .
Singrug Holo.ngs Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Singrug Limited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Six Fils Lare (Ragdale) Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Ernergy generation
Skebrooke Erergy Limited”™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Slangntergate Lirmitec™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sretterton Renewable Power Fuels Limites™ UK Ordinary  100% fiugply of biormass
Sretterton Renewable Power Holdings Uimited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Sretterton Reqswable Power Limited™ UK Ordinary 106% Erergy generation
Solarh LPO& SARL® | France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Solarfy PO SARLT France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Solarfi 3P02 SARL® France Ordinary 100% Eriergy generation
Solarfi SP04 SARL® France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Solarfi SPOS SARL® France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sclarf SPO8 SARL® France Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Solarfi SP10 SARLY France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Soutncombe Farm Lirmitea UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
St Asapn Power Limited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
steadfast Parkhouse Solar Linrited™ UK Ordinary 100% Enargy generation
Steadfast Rudge Solar Ltg™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Steadfast Snipton Belinger Saiar Lirnited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Stellar Power Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Storeyrill Energy Lirmted® UK Crdinary 100% Dormant company
Suits Znergy Lirmted™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Summerston Energy Lirniteg®” UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
Sunley Crayfern Lavant LLPM UK MNA 50% MA
Swask Fiore Contracting Lirmited® UK Ordinary 100% nguiig\;ork
Swish Figre Limiieg? UK Ordinary 80X Holding company
Swish Fibre Newworks Lid? UK Ordinary  100% ;ggﬁfg’”’:rk
Swish Fibre Services Limniteg® UK Crdinary 80% E:Z_Jrsurl%t;frk
Swish Fiore Yorkgnire® UK Crdinary 100% Fibre netwark

production

Swish Tradimg Limited™ UK Qrdinary 80% Holding cormpany




30 JUNE 2022

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal
Jncorporation shares Holding activity - .
UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
UK Ordinary 100% Energy gererztion
Ui Ordinary 100% Energy generation
LUK Crdinary 160% Energy generation
Oveer Comoany Lmited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
The Holiles Sotar Farm Jmitea” UK Ordinary 100% Energy gensration
Thoresoy Estate (Zudny) Lirmsed™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
Tllingharr Power Lriten™ LK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Toahiliz Dncrgy Limted” LK Ordinary 10:0% Energy gereration
Tregown Farm Lire teg ™ LUK Ordinary 100% Frergy generahon
Turves Soar Lmated” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
LKSE 15 Solar Lrrted™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Unueed Mires Erergy Limites” UK Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
SO L UK Orginary 100y (e network

production

Victona olar Limsec” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generat:on
Yiners Energy Uimeted K Ordinary 100% Holding cormnpany

Fibre network

Vit A Limitec™ Lk Ordinary 100%
producticn
voltafrarce 01 AR France Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Voitafrance OF AR France Ordinary 100% Energy genarat on
Voltafrarce 13 SARL! France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Voitafrance SaR France QOrdinary 130% Energy gereration
WVarnoss wirm ted’” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
i s N Fitre network
Yorboss S inc® USA Ordinary 100% - ;
production
- Retirernent village
Fradewnc Green Lirmted UK Crrdinary 160% et a3
operator
. - - — - - " . N Service charge
YadswiC« Lreer Froperty TennCes Litres (614 Ordinary 100% .
aaministrator
Wiarrngior fower Lrtes’ UK Crainary 100% Energy generat on
Haer 0o Sclar Park —alamgs Led” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Water oo Solar Park Lirued” UK Crainary 160% Energy generat:on
Wesl Farn 2L ted” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Westwood Power Lrptes” UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generat on

UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal

Name : ‘iwewvieinn ... . Incorporation shares Holding activity
Wetr’er@enEnegy 4L"i}w:w|te“d" S UK Ordinary 10C% Energy generation

Wharf Power .mitec™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Whiddon Farm Lirmutegd™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Whirrey Hill Energy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation

winceile Sor Holangs Limited™ LUK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Wolverhampton Power Ltd™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Wryde Croft W nd Farrn Limited'* UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

WSE Bradford Lirnited™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation

WEE Hullavingtor Holdings Limitad™ 1JK Ordinary 100% Holding company :
WSE alavington Dimaed™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation i
WEE Par< Wal mites” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

WEE Pyde Drove Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Zestec Assel Maragement L mited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generaticn

Acquired after year end Date 1
Fe}n Rooftop Solar fBBD;L‘fm‘ed o o T &MWW’E}QIKS fg(sgémﬁ f‘
Cuckeo intermet Ltd 31/08/2022
Votrifi Digital Limited 1240772022 i
401 Limited 2211172022

“Subsidraries exempt from audit by virtug of 24804 of the Companies Act 2006
“Subsidines cxemot from audic oy virtue of s4/9A of the Cormpanes Act 200€
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

pis;otveq or sold during the year and up untii signing S Date
Eeirneun Holdings Lmeed 20/0712021
Ridge W rnd Acguis tion | irmsted 20/07/2021

Fern Erergy RicgeWird Acquizitions Linrized 14/09/2021

Fern Ene-gy FiogeWird Hold ngs Limites 21/09/2G21

Fern Energy “arinersk ps Moo ngs wirited 21/09/2021
Fraistrorpe (Solding Lirnited 25/03/2022
CY Oldkhat Energy Recovery Lmited 13/09/2022

Comm?2l Lid 15/05/2022
Carvragton Foirt Holdoo Pty Lirmited 08/07/2022
Cartirgton Poirt Solar farm Py Limic 08/07/2022

Darirgtor Pont Subboides Py Limitea 08/07/2022

Nordiz Power Developent Lirmifed 23/12/202%
2A112/2021
2311212021
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8. 13 Salsbury Flace, London, Ergland, W24 LR

Tne Corporatics Trust Comoary, Corcoration

[Yul
[4al
[l
s

S Crarge Streel, Wilrmmgron 198

by

Jriiec States

p

L0 4th Foor Salure Courr, 20 Caste “erqace, Edirpurgh,

OO C mtowee Mercury Park Wycorrne Lane, Wockun Green, g~ Wycermice, Ergard, H2L0 G-H

Tn

:
i
H
H
{
i
i




LU s L L o

5 APPENDIX — SHARE PRICE PERFORMANCE (UNAUDITED)
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Fern’s share price has performed in line with targets

Fern Trading Lirmitad 1s an unlsted company, Every rronth, cur Board of Directors agrees a or ce at which 10
vall be willmig 10 issue new shares, The share price 1s unadd-ted.

The hgures celew nolude the share ance of tne previcus parent inow Ferr Trading Growp Lmited) as well

as s entity

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited
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Perforrance i calculates based on the sale price for Fern's shares at 2 June each year. The share price s
ot sunject o audit by Ermst & Young LLP.

Annual discrels pavformancs

Financial Year Discrete share price performance

RIS R U R R

»»»»»»» B S R P A N S O SO

June 2021-22 9.91%
June ZCZ'; -21 B V 4.87%
June20i920 . o033%
Jung 2018-19 - 6.23%
June 2016-17 - . ss5a%
June 2015-16 - - | : .3.53%

June 2014-15 3.98%
June 2013-14 3.72%
June 2012-13 3.97%

June 2011-12 1.022%%

Source Octopus Investrnents Limited, 2 Jurne 2022
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